
n}oo 
^*-R-1 

APPROVED BY OMB 
3120-0029 
EXPIRES 3-31-96 

2 : 
• H 
r.T 

<^r" 
' • • ' ' : c ; " . : 
'7") -••- -

rr- '- ' 

ar-.!. 
r o J * *^ 
=o . , . 2 •»? 

: ' ;§ ID 

- .,.: o o 
INO' -;.-J--J-n 
•|S» - . - j O " 7 
* * - .K .O- - -<^ 

-^ .- = o ° 
t o -^rs ^ 

t 

Correct name and address if diflerent than shown. 

NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED 
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THREE COMMERCIAL PLACE 
NORFOLK, VA 23510-2191 

Full name and address of reporting carrier. 
(Use mailing label on originji, copy in full on duplicate.) 

to the 

Interstate Commerce Commission 
FOR THE Yi£AR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994 



NOTICE 

1. Thii Form for laiiiul repon ihould be Glled out in iriplicate and two copies 
returned to the Intersute Commerce Commission, Office of Economics, 
Wuhington, D.C. 20423, by Uarch 31 ofthe yearfoUomag that for wAicA the report 
it made. One copy should be reuined ia respondent's flics. Aiteation is specially 
directed to tfae foUowing provisions of Part 1 of tfae Intersute Commerce Act: 

(49) U & C 11145, Rcporta by i 
(a) The Intenute Commerce Commission may require— 
(1) cairien, biokers, lesson, and associations, or classes of them aa the Commia­

aion may prescribe, to flie annual, periodic, and special repoita with the Commission 
coDUining answen to questions asked by it; and 

(2) a pcnon furnishing can or protective services against heat or cold to a rail 
or express canier providing transporution subject to this subtitle, to flie reporu with 
the Commission conuining answen to quesuons about those can or services. 

(b)(1) An annual report shall conuin an account, in as much deuil as the Com­
nussion may require, of the affain of the canier, broker, lessor, or assoeution for 
the 12-month period ending on the 31st day of December of each year. However, 
when an annual repoit ia made by a motor earner, a broker, or a lessor or an 
association maintained by or interested in one of them, the penon making the report 
may decs to make it for the 13-nioDlh period accounting yeai ending at the close 
of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the booka of the penon making 
the repoit are kept by that person on the basis of that accounting year. 

(2) An annual report shall be flied with the Commission by the end of the 3rd 
monUi after the end of the year for which the repoit is made unless the Commission 
extends the flling date or changes ihe period covered by the repoit. The annual repoit 
and. if the Conunission requires, any other rqiort made under thia section, shall be 
made under oath. 

(c) The Commission shall streamlioe and simplify, to the maximum extent prac­
ticable, the repoiting-requirements applicable under thia subchapter to motor com­
mon cairien of property with respect to iransporuuon provided under certiflcates 
to whieh die provisions of secuon 10922(b)(4)(E) of this liile apply and to mour 
contract carrien of property with respect to Iranaporution provided under permiu 
to which the provuions of section 10923(b)(S) of this title apply. Pub. L. 9S-473, 
OcL 17, 1978. 92 SUL 1427, Pub. L. 96-296. } S(b), July 1, 1980. 94 Sut. 796. 

(49) U.S.C 11941. (g) A person required to make a report to ttie Commisaion, 
answer a question, or make, prepare, or preserve a recoid under diis subtitle con­
cerning transpoiuuon subject to the jurisdiction of die Commission under subchapter 
n of chapter 105 of dus tide, or an offlccr, agent, or employee of diat penon that 
(1) does not nuke the report, (2) does not speciflcally, completely, and midifully 
answer die quesuon, (3) docs not make, prepare, or preserve die record in die form 
and manner prcsaibed by die Comnussion, or (4) does not comply wnh section 
10921 of Ihis tide, is liable to the United Sutes Government for a civil penalty of 
not more the SSOO for each violation and for not more die S2S0 for each additional 
day the violation continues. After die date of enactment of diia sentence, no penalties 
shall be imposed under diis subsection for a violation relating to die transporution 
of household goods. Any such penalties dut were iiqiosed pnor to such date of 
enactment shall be collected only in accoidance widi the provisions of subsection 
(h) of this section. 

The term "cairier" means a Common cairier subject us this part, and includes a 
receiver or trustee of such cairier, and die term "leaser" means a penon owning a 
niboad, a water line, or a pipe line, leased to and operated by a common cairier 
subject to this pan, and includes a receiver or mistee of n c h lessor.*** 

The raspondeDt is fuither required lo send to the Of flee of EooBomics immediately 
upon preparation, two copies of lU latest annual repon to stockholden. See schedule 
B, page 2. 

2. The instructions in this Foim should be carefully observed, and each quettion 
ihoidd be antwered fully and accurately, whedier it haa been answered in a previous 
annual repon or not. Except in cases where diey are specifically audiorized, can­
cellations, arbitrary check marks, and die like ahould not be uaed eidier as partial 
or as entire answen lo inquines. If any inquiry, based on a preceding inquiiy in the 
present repon form is, because of die answer rendered lo such preceding inquiiy. 

inapplicable to the person or corporation ia wfaose behalf the repon is soade, such 
noution a "Not applicable; see page , schedule (or line) number 

_" should be used in answer thereto, giving preate reference to the 
portion of tiie report thoymg the factt which make tiie inquiry inappUcable. 
Where die word "none" truly and completely sutes dut fact, it should tie given 
aa die answer to any panicular inquiry or any particular portion of an inquiry. 
Where dates are called (or, the month and day should lie suted as well as the 
year. Customary abbreviationa may be used ia suting dales. 

3. Every annual rqiort ihould, in all particulars, be complete m itself, and 
references to the returns of former yean should not be made to take the place 
of required entries except as herein odierwise specifically directed or audiorized. 

4. If it be necessary oi desirable to insen additional sutemenu, typewritten oi 
odier, in a report, they ahould be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever 
practicable, on sheeu not larger ihan a page of live Form. Inserted sheets should 
be securely attached, preferable at the inner margin: attachments bypiiu or clips 
is msuSv^venL 

5. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink. Those of a contrary 
character should be indicated in parenthesis. 

6. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual repon form should be 
shown in diousands of dollan adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounu 
reponed in subsidiary accounu included in supporting schedules must be in 
agreement widi related primary accounu. For purposes of rounding, amounu of 
SSOO but less than SIOOO should be raised to the nearest thousand dollan, and 
amounu of less dun SSOO should be lowered. 

7. Raiboad coiporauons, mainly distinguished aa operating companies and 
lessor companies, are for the purpose of repon to the Intenute Commerce 
Commission divided into classes. An operating company is one whose officere 
direct the business of transporution and whose books contain operating as well 
as financial accounu, a lessor company, the propeny of which being leased to 
and operated by anodier coinpany, is one that mainuina a aqiarate legal existence 
and keeps flnancial but not operating accounu. 

Operating companies are broadly ciaasified, widi respect to their operating 
revenues, according to die following general definitiona: 

Class 1 companies are those having operating revenues of S2S0.000,000 or 
more. For this claas. Annual Repon Form R-l is provided. 

Claas n companies are diose having annual openting revenuea less than 
S2SO,000,00 but in excess of S20J}00,000. 

Class m companies are diose having annual operating revenues of $20,000,000 
or less. 

AU swiiching and terminal companies wUl be dcngnated class ID railroads. 

8. Excepi where the context clearly indicates some odier meaning, die follow­
ing lerms when used in diis Form have die meanings suted below: 

Commission meana the Interstate Commerce Commotion. Respondent meana 
tiie person or corporatum in whose behalf the report is made. Year means the 
year ended December 31 for whicA tiie report u made. The Close of die Year 
meana the close of business on December 31 of the year fiir which tiie report a 
made: or, in caae the repon ia made for a shono period Ihan one year, it means 
the close of tiie period covered by the report The Beginning of die Year means 
the beginning of business on lanuary 1 of tiie year for which the report a made; 
or, in caae die repon ia made for a shorter period dun one year, it means the 
beginning of tiie period covered by the report The IVeceding Year means tiie year 
ended December 31 ofthe year precedmg tile year for which the report u made. 
The Uniform System of Accounu for Railroad Companies means the system of 
accounts in Part 1201 or Tide 49, Code of Federal Kegulationt, as amended. 

For Index, See back of liook 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1994 

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer In charge of correspondence 
with the Commission regarding this report: 

(Name) J. P. Rathbone (Title) Vice President and Controller 

(Telephone number) (804) 629-2770 
(Area Code) 

(Office address) Three Commercial Place, Norfolk, VA 23510-2191 
(Street and number, city. State, and ZIP code) 
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S P E C U L NOTICE 

Dockei No 18JS9 Railroad Classiricaiion Index, served January 20. 1983. modiried the reponing icquiremenis for class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
lermtnal companies These camers will notify the Commission only if ihe calculation results in a different revenue level then iis currcni classincaiion 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by (he Commission 

It IS estimated that an average of 8(X) burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. Thu estimate includes time for 
reviewing instniaions. searehing ousting d a u sources, gathenng and maintammg the dau needed, and complctmg and reviewing the collection of informa­
tion Comments concerning the accuncy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reduang Ihu burtien should be directed to the Section of Adminutrative 
Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Offlce of Information and Regulatory Affain, Office of Management and Budget. 
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A. SCHEDULES OMrFTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The ftespondent. at its option, may omH pages from this report provided there B nothing to report or the schdules are nol applicable 

2 Show bekiw the pages excluded and indicate the scheduls number and title n the space provided below 
3 If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE' 

Page Schedule No Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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B. IDENTTTY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made In full, without reference to data rstumed on the corresponding page ol previous 

reports In case any changes ol the nature refeired to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, 

they stmild be explained ki full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of ttie respondent. Use ttie words "The* and 'Company* only when ttiey are parts of ttie corporate name 

Be caielul to distn^iish between railroad and railway The coiporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the 

cover, on the tttte page, and in the 'Veriftcation.' If the report Is made by reoeiveis, tnislees, a committee ol bondholders, or individuals 

ottienmse hi possession of the property, state names and facts wtth precsion. H ttie report is for a consolidated group, pwsuant to 

Speaal Permisskin fnm ttie commission. Accounting and Valuation Board, bMtcate such fact on line 1 below and bsl ttie consolidated 

giDuponpage4 

2. H Incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of ttie act; I) a reorganization has been slfecled, give date ol 

reoiganizabon. H a receiveiship or ottier tnist, give also date wfien such receiveiship or ottier possession began. If a paitneiship, 

give date oi fomiahon and also names hi full oi present partnere. 

3. State the occasion for ttie reorganization, wliether by reason of loisckisure of moitgage or ottierwise, accoiding to the lad. Qnre 

dale o< organlzalkNi ol original ooipoiatkxi and refer to laws under which wganized 

1 Exact name of common camer making this report Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries* (NS Rail) is compnsed 

principally of Norfolk Southern Railway Consolidated and its maior subsidiary Norfolk and Westem Railway Consolidated 

2. Date of incorporation Norfolk Southern Railway Company was incorporated June IB, 1894, under the name Southern Railway 

Company; Norfolk ana Westem Railway Company - January 15,1896 

a Under laws d what Govemment. State, or Tenltory organized? it more ttian one, name all H in banknjptcy, give 

court of junsdiction and dates of beginntng of receh«rship or ttusteeship and of appotnttnent of receivers or trustees 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company-Organized under and by virtue of an act ot Assembly of the State of Virginia, 

approved February 20,1894. Norfolk and Westem Railway Company-Organized September 24,1896 under act of 

General Assembly of Virginia, approved January 15,1896 

4. If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, nvohfed in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a 

different name, give full particulars On June 1,1982, Southem Railway Company (SR) and Norfolk and Westem Railway 

Company (NW) became subsidianes of Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS), a transportation holding company incorporated 

in Virginia. Effective December 31,1990, NS transferred all the common stock of NW to SR, and SR's name was changed 

to Norfolk Southern Railway Company. 

* See note on page 4 'Principles of Combined Reporting.' 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The lespondent is required to send to ttie Bureau ol Accounts, Immediately upon preparabon, two copies ol Its latest annual report 

to slockhoktere 

Check appiopnate box: 

M T W O Copies are attached to ttus report. 

D Two copies will be aubrnttted 

jXJNo annual report to stockhoidere Is prepared. Not applicable for 'Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidianes.' 

Enclosed with this Report Form R-1 are copies of SEC Annual Reports Forni 10-K for year ended December 31,1994, 

for the following companies: Norfolk Southem Corporation and Norfolk Southem Railway Company. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 
1 1. State ttie par value of each share of stock: Common. S N o P a r per share; first prefened. S 5 0 Sta ted v a l u e per share; second preferred. 

S per share, debenhire stock, S pershare. 

2. Stale whettier ornot each share of stock has ttie right to one vole. If not, gh« full particulare m a foottiote Y e s 

3. Are voting rights proportional lo holdings? Y e S If nol, state In a foottiote ttie relatton between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 

4 . Are voUng rights attached to any eecurittes ottier ttian stock? N o H so, name in a foohwte each security, ottier ttian stock 

io which voting rights are eltacfted (as of the dose of ttw year], and state m detail Hie relabon between hoMings and corresponding 

voting rights, slating whettier voting rights are actual or oonUngent, and H oonttngent, showing ttie contingency 

5. Has any dass or Issue oleecuribes any special privileges m ttie electianol directors, ttustees, er managers, or in ttie detemiinatton 

e< corporate adion by any mettiod? N o If ao, describe fully In a loottwla each such dass or issue end owe a 

succind statement showing cleariy ttie character and exient ol such privileges 

6. Give ttie d a t e d ttie latest dosmg ol ttie stock book prior tt> ttw adual filing of ttiis leport, and state ttie puipoeeot such dosing S t o c k 

Books Do Not Close 

7. State ttie total voting power ol all security hdde iso l ttie respondsnt at ttis date ol such dosing, H wittiln one year of ttia date of 

sueh dosing, H wHhIn one year of ttie date of such ning; If not, state as of ttie doee of ttie year. N S R 1 6 , 6 6 8 , 9 9 7 a n d T C S L e a s i n g , I n c . 5 0 0 

votes as of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 1 9 9 4 . 
<date) 

a State ttie total number of slockhddeis of rscoid, as of ttie date shown in answer to Inquiry No. 7. O n e Moddidder. 

9. Ghfe ttie names ol ttie ttiirty security holders of ttie respondent who, at ttie date d ttie latest dosing ol ttie stock book or oompllahon 

d lisl d stoddioMere ol ttie respondent (H wHhin 1 year prior to ttie actual filmg d ttiis report), had ttie highest voting powers in ttie respondent, showing 

for each his address, ttie number d vdes which he would have had a right to cast on ttiat date had a meehng ttien been in aider, and ttie dassification 

d ttie number d vdes to which he was entttted. which resped to securibes held by htm, such securibes being dassHied as eommon stock, second 

preferred stock, finst preferred stock, and Mher securities, stating tn a foohwte ttie names of such ottier secunties (If any). If any sud i hdder held fn 

ttust, give (in a foobiote) ttie particulars ol ttie twsl . In ttie case d vding tnist agreement, give as supplemental inlonnation ttie names and addresses 

d ttie ttiirty laiges hddere d ttie vohng trust oertHicates and ttw amount d ttwir indhndual hddtngs H tha atook book waa net efosed o r the I M 

ds tockho lda raeomp l lad within a i K h yaar, ahow aueh thirty aacu r l t f ho l t i on a t o l the e l o t a e t the yaar. 

Lne 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Nameol 

Securtty Hdder 

Norfolk Souttiem Railway: 

Norfdk Southem Corp. 

TCS Leasing, inc. 
Noridk Southem Corp 

, 

Address d 

Security 

Hdder 

Norfdk, VA 

Noridk, VA 

Number d vdes 

to whidi 

security hdder 

was emitted 

16,668.997 

500 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WfTH 

RESPECT TO SECURrriES ON 

WHICH BASED 

stock 

Com/non 

16,668,997 

, 

soo 

PREFERRED 

Second nret 

• 

• 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23! 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
88 
30| 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State ttw total number d vdes cast at ttie latest general meebng for ttw eledionddredored ttw respondent. NSR-16,668,997 & 
TCS Leasing, Inc. 500. 

11. Givettwdaieofsuchnweting. NSR - May 24,1994 and TCS Leasing, Inc. - October 31,1994 
12. Give ttw placed such meetmg Norfolk, Virginia for both NSR and TCS Leasing, Inc. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
Pnnciples of Combined Reporting 
Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidiaries (NS Rail) includes the affiliated railroads under the COMMON CONTROL of 
Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS). The major subsidiaiy is Norfolk Southem Railway Company and consoiktated 
subsidiaries (NSR). NSR's major subsidiary is Norfolk and Westem Railway Company and consolidated subsidiaries (see page 2, 
'Identity of Respondent'). See listing of companies included in combined rail reporting below. Nonrailroad subsidiaries whose 
assets and operations are not deemed to be an integral part of rail operations are Included in this combined report in the 
following classifications: 

Balance Sheet - Fixed Capital Assets - 'Property Used in Other Than Carrier Operations' 
Results of Operations - 'Other Income' and 'Miscellaneous Deductions From Income' 

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in combination. 

This form of Combined reporting was approved by the ICC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23,1987, as 
indicated in Chainnan William F. Moss, Ill's letter. 

The following companies are included in the combined rail reporting to the Interstate Commerce Commission: 

i I Lessors and Other 

Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Norfolk Southem Railway Company 

Class II 

Alabama Great Southem Railroad Company, The 
(Antral of Georgia Railroad Company 
Cinannati, New Orieans and Texas Pacific Railway Coinpany, The 
Georgia Southem and Ftonda Railway Company 

Class III 

Atlantic and East Carolina Railway Company 
Camp Lejeune Railroad Company 
Chesapeake Westem Railway 
Interstate Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Portsmouth Belt Line Railroad Company 
State University Railroad Company 
Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company 
Tennessee Railway Company 

Airforce Pipeline, Inc. 
Atlanta and Chartotte Air Line Railway 

Company, The 
Citico Realty Company 
Elberton Southem Railway Company 
Georgia Midland Railway Company, The 
High Point, Randleman, Asheboro and 

Southem Railroad Company 
Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 
Mobile and Binningham Railroad Company 
North Carolina Midland Railroad Company, The 
NS Crown Services 
Rail Investment Company 
Richmond-Washington Company 
Shenandoah-Virginia Corporation 
South Westem Rail Road Company, The 
Southem Rail Tenninals, Inc. 
Southem Rail Terminals of North Carolina, Inc. 
Southem Railway - Carolina Ohnslon 
Southem Region Coal Transport, Inc. 
Southem Region Materials Supply, Inc. 
Southem Region Motor Transport, Inc. 
TCS Leasing, Inc. 

Virginia and Southwestern Railway Company 
Yadkin Railroad Company 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Ctieck 

• 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 

706 
707 
709,708 
708.5 
709.5 
710.711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 
721,721.5 

722,723 
724 

737.738 

739,741 
743 
744 

731.732 
731.732 
731.732 
733.735 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION • ASSETS 
(DollarB in Thousands) 

TWe 

(a) 

Currant Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

• Loan and Notes 
- Interline and Other Balances 
- Customers 
-Other 
- Accnjed Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
• Less: Altowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Cunent Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Maricetable Equity Secuiitfes-Cr. 
Propeity Used in Other than Canier Operation 

(less Depredation) $10,779 and $10,101 respectively 
Other Assets 
Other Defen^ad Debits 
Accumulated Defenad Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330. L-30 Col. h & b) 
Equipment (Schedule 330, L-39 Col. h & b) 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amoitlzatton 

(Schedules 335.342.351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at ctose 
of year 

(b) 

33.606 
147,087 

2.364 
14.586 

288.284 
33.686 

218,954 

(5.425) 
145.285 
58.506 
36.338 

973,471 

26.098 
640,498 

141.205 

73,767 

3.253 
11.565 

896.386 

7.600,145 
4.419.329 

234.026 
(3,984.052) 

8,469.448 

10,339,305 

5 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(0 

2,543 
149,666 

3.021 
9,086 

251.973 
36,863 

233,949 

(9,173) 
133.078 
65.863 

237,964 
1,114,833 

11.510 
230,530 

119.862 

55.951 

5,889 
7,533 

431.275 

7,513,689 
4.358.937 

264.338 
(3,868,367) 

8,268.597 

9,814,705 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

-
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION - UABILOIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760.761.761.5.762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771.772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable; Interiine and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accmed Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accnied 
Other Cunrent Uabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Tenn Debt 

due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current LiabilHies 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Tenn Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total C^Kal Stock: (Schedule 230. L-53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Prefened Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Maricetable Securities 
Net of Tax 

Less Treasury Stock 
Net Stockholders' Equity 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at ck>se 
ofyeer 

(b) 

27.200 
1,607 

34,464 
7,350 

20,832 
83,923 

486,194 
115,199 
97.778 
71,672 

946,219 

33,965 
460.970 

1,014 

22,115 
(4,248) 

2,400,487 
1,147,715 

4,062,018 

166,690 

513,757 

17,236 
4,380,33t 
- 253,054 

5,331,068 
10,339,305 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

27,200 
2,269 

33,192 
2.488 

15.917 
91.475 

424,084 
137,569 
99,600 

113,414 

947.208 

40,68^ 
483.817 

1.243 

105 
(4,665) 

2.121.621 
1.140.073 

3.782.876 

166,690 

513,757 

17.236 
4,386.938 
"• 

5.084,621 
9,814,705 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

• • 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infonnation on matters which have an important effea on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word 'none'; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the 
maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other 
railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what 
entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained mcome which has to be provided for capital expenditures, 
and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts 

MQME $ 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made 

NQNF $ 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year 

SEE NOTE'̂ ^ PAGE 9 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the 
pension fund NONE .FOR FUNDED PLANS $ 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded' Specify. Yes X No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company NOT APPLICABLE 
If funding is by trust agreement, list nTistee(s) CORESTATES BANÎ . N.A fCU.STODL^N') 
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment AUGUST 1. 1988 (CH.STQDIAL AGREEMENT) 
If respondent is afflliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement SEE NOTE 3. PAGE 9 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? 
Specily. Yes_X_No 

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: SEE NOTE \ PAGE 9 

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes X No If yes, who 
determines how stock is voted? The Chairman of the Board of Managers is authorized to give instructions to the Board of 
Managers' nominee regarding the execution of general proxies. 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 
(18 U.S.C. 610). YesJS_ No 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was i 9.3 million 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to recluce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 

qualified employee stcx:k ownership plans for the crurrent year was S NONE 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-
operating expense account. $ NONE 

Continued on foDowbig page 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give paniculars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 
in the Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Aclditional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

See Note 7 on page 10. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities. See Note 8. on page 11. 

(Current Yr.) 
as of / / 

(Previous Yr.) 
asof T 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr. (Cr.) to 
Stockholders Equity 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross uruealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income 
(year). The cost of securities sold was based on the (methcxi) cost of all the shares of each 

(c) A net unrealized gain Goss) of $. 
or 
security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to 
the filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3- Pension Plans 

NS Rail's defined benefit pension plans, which principally cover salaried employees, are part of NS' 
retirement plans. Pension benefits are based primarily on years of creditable service with NS and its 
participating subsidiary companies and compensation rates near retirement. Contributions to the plans are 
made on the basis of not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Assets in the plans consist mainly of common stocks. The following 
data relate principally to NS Rail's portion of the combined NS plans, since no separate NS Raii dau are 
available. 

Pension Cost (Benefit) Components 

Service cost-beneHts earned during the year 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Actual return on assets in plans 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net pension benefit 

1994 1993 
(In millions of dollars) 
$ 10.2 $ 10.7 

599 58.6 
(16.6) (105.6) 
(62-9) 2L2 

$ (94) $ (8.4) 

Pension cost is determined based on an actuarial valuation that reflects appropriate assumptions as of the 
beginning of each year. The funded status of the plans is determined using appropriate assumptions as of 
each year end. A summary of the major assumptions follows: 

Discount rate for determining funded status 
Future salary mcreases 
Retum on assets in the plan 

1994 

8.50% 
6% 
9% 

1222 

7.25% 
6% 
9% 

The funded sutus of the plans and the amounts reflected in the accompanying balance sheets were as follows: 

December 31. 
1994 1993 

Funded Unfunded Funded 
Plans Plans Pl?n$ 

(In millions of dollars) 
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 

Vested benefits 
Non-vested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Effect of expected future salary increases 

Projected benefit obligation 
Fair value of assets in plans 

Funded status 

Unrecognized initial net asset 
Unrecognized gain (loss) 
Unrecognized prior service cost 

Net pension liability included 
in the balance sheets 

$ 626.5 $ 40.6 

626.5 
92.1 

718.6 
871.4 
152.8 

(43.7) 
(162.3) 

16 

40.6 

49.6 

(49.6) 

10.1 
_i2 

$ 709.4 

709.4 
104.0 
813.4 
923.4 
110.0 

(51.1) 
(131.4) 

83 

Unfunded 
Plans 

$ 45.5 

45.5 

50.2 

(50.2) 

15.3 
-OS 

$ (49.6) $ (35.2) $ (64.2) $ (34.1) 

Early Retirement Program in 1993 
During 1993, NS Rail completed a voluntary early retirement program for salaried employees that resulted in 
a $42.4 million charge. The principal benefit for those who participated in the program was enhanced 
pension benefits, which are reflected in the accumulated benefit obligation. The $42.4 million expense in 
1993 was reflected in Schedule 410 on line 618, column (e). 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans (continued) 

Transfer of Pen.sion Plan Assets 
During 1991, the NS Retirement Plan was amended to esublish a Section 401(h) account for the purpose of 
transferring a portion of pension plan assets in excess of the projected actuarial liability to fund current-year 
medical payments for retirees. No transfer was made in 1994. Since 1991, $42.5 million has been transferred 
from the pension plan to reimburse NS for retirees' medical payments. NS contributed equal amounts to a 
Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association trust in those years to fund future benefit costs for retirees. 

(e)(i) Par value of pension plan investments in securities of the respondent or affiliates: 

December 31. 
1994 _1223_ 

(In thousands of dollars) 

Norfolk & Westem Railway 1st Ctonsol. Mtge. Bonds, 4%, 10/1/96 $ 193 $ 193 
Virginian Railway Subordinated Income Debentures, 6%, 08/01/08 96 96 
Trailer Train Company, 6-1/2% Note, 04/17/97 308 308 

$ 597 $ 597 

7. Contingencies 

Law.suiLs 
Norfolk Southem Railway Company and certain subsidiaries are defendants in numerous lawsuits relating 
principally to railroad operations. While the final outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted with 
certainty, it is the opinion of Management, after consulting with its legal counsel, that the amount of NS Rail's 
ultimate liability will not materially affect NS Rail's consolidated financial position.. 

Environmental Matters 
NS Rail is subject to various jurisdictions' environmental laws and regulations. It is NS Rail's policy to record 
a liability where such liability or loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated. Claims, if any, against 
third parties for recovery of cleanup costs incurred by NS Rail are reflected as receivables in the balance 
sheet and are not netted against the associated NS Rail liability. Environmental engineers participate in 
ongoing evaluations of all identified sites, and-after consulting with counsel-any necessary adjustments to 
initial liability estimates are made. NS Rail also has established an Environmental Policy (Council, composed 
of senior managers, to prescribe and direct its environmental initiatives. 

Operating expenses for environmental protection totaled approximately $20 million in 1994 and are 
anticipated to decrease in 1995. Expenses in 1994 included $10.5 million associated with emergency response 
and cleanup resulting from release of arsenic acid from a tankcar leased by the shipper from a third party. 
Capital expenditures for environmental projects amounted to approximately $4 million in 1994 and are 
expected to be approximately $4 million in 1995. As of December 31, 1994, NS Rail's balance sheet included 
a reserve for environmental exposures in the amount of $50 million (of which $13 million is accounted for as 
a current liability), which is NS Rail's best estimate of ultimate liability at 80 identified locations. On that date, 
eight sites accounted for $23 million of the reserve, and no individual site was considered to be material. 
NS Rail anticipates that the majority of this liability will be paid out over five years; however, some costs will 
be paid out over a longer period. 

At many of the 80 locations, NS Rail and/or certain of its subsidiaries, usually in conjunction with a number 
of other parties, have been identified as potentially responsible parties by the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) or similar state authorities under the Comprehensive Enviroiunental Response, Compensation, 
and Liability Act of 1980, or comparable state statutes, which often impose joint and several liability for 
cleanup costs. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conchided 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Contingencies (continued) 

With respect to known environmental sites (whether identified by NS Rail or by the EPA or comparable state 
authorities), estimates of NS Rail's ultimate potential financial exposure for a given site or in the aggregate for 
all such sites are necessarily imprecise because of the widely varying costs of currently available cleanup 
techniques, the likely development of new cleanup technologies, the difficulty of determining in advance the 
nature and fiill extent of contamination and each potential participant's share of any estimated loss (and that 
participant's ability to bear it) and evolving statutory and regulatory sundards goveming liability. 

The risk of incurring environmental liability~for acts and omissions, past, present and future-is inherent in 
the railroad business.̂ lSoni'e of the commodities, particularly those classified as hazardous materials, in NS 
Rail's traffic mix can pose special risks that NS Rail works diligently to minimize. In addition, NS Rail has land 
holdings that serve as operating property, or which are leased or may have been leased and operated by 
others, or held for sale. Because ceruin conditions may exist on these properties related to environmental 
problems that are latent or undisclosed, there can be no assurance that NS Rail will not incur liabilities or 
costs with respea to one or more of them, the amount and materiality of which cannot be estimated reliably 
now. Moreover, lawsuits and claims involving these and other now-unidentified environmental sites and̂ .,.ĵ  
matters are likely to arise from time to time. The resulting liabilities could have a significant effect on ''•"̂ «5f̂  
financial condition, results of operations or liquidity in a particular year or quarter. 

However, based on its assessments of the facts and circumstances now known and, after consulting with its 
legal counsel, Management believes that it has recorded appropriate estimates of liability for those 
environmental matters of which NS Rail is aware. Further, Management believes that it is unlikely that any 
identified matters, either individually or in aggregate, will have a material adverse effea on NS Rail's financial 
position, results of operations or liquidity. 

8. Marketable Equity Secunties 

December 31. 
1994 im 

(In millions of dollars) 

Marketable equity securities, principally 7,252,634 shares 
of NS common stock at fair value in 1994, 
at cost in 1993 (see below and Note 12) $ 439.7 $ 20.6 

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, "Accounting for Certain 
Investments in Debt and Equity SecuriUes" (SFAS 115), marketable equity securities were recorded at fair value 
beginning in 1994. Carrying value adjustments, which are non-cash transactions, were excluded in the 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows. The gross unrealized holding gain recorded at December 31, 1994, was 
$419.1 million. Unrealized holding gains from the implementation date of January 1, 1994, through 
December 31, 1994, declined $71.6 million. The reduced gains primarily reflea the change in NS stock price 
from $70-1/2 per share at December 31, 1993, to $60-5/8 per share at December 31, 1994. Stockholders' 
equity for the twelve months decreased $43.4 million as a result'-(see Note 12 for a discussion of SFAS 115). 

9. Business Organization and Structure ^^ 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company is the corporate name of the entity heretofore known as "Southem 
Railway Company." Effective December 31, 1990, Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS) transferred all the 
common stock it owned in NW to Norfolk Southem Railway Company. As a result,, at year end 1990, NW 
became a wholly owned subsidiary of Norfolk Southem Railway Company, and NS'̂ owned all the common 
stock of Norfolk Southem Railway Company. This transfer was recorded as a contribuUbn to capital. This 
restructuring of entities under common control was accounted for at historical cost in a manrier similar to 
the pooling of interests method. The principal impact on Form R-l financial information is in'the^ 
configuration of shareholders' equity, as NW had previously been included as part of NS Rail. 

•-•>.-f. 

-x: 

" ^ i 
\ K 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Related Parties 

NS is the parent holding company of NS Rail. The costs of functions performed by NS are allocated to NS 
Rail. Rail operations are coordinated at the holding company level by the NS Executive Vice President-
Operations. 

Noncash Diuidend 
In December 1994, NS Rail declared and issued to NS a non-cash dividend of $400.1 million which was settled 
by reduction of NS Rail's interest-bearing advances due from NS. 

On April 1, 1993, NS Rail declared and issued to NS a $104.7 million non-cash dividend representing the net 
assets of several non-railroad subsidiaries. These subsidianes, pnncipally involved in real estate, produce a 
small amount of rental income which are no longer part of NS Rail's results. 

Non-cash dividends are excluded from the Combined Statements of Cash Flows. 

Intercompany Accounts 

.Due from NS: 
Short-term advances 
Long-term advances 

Due to NS: 
Short-term payable 
Long-term payable 

During 1993, NW issued a note for $112.6 million to an NS subsidiary for the purchase of a portfolio of short-
term investments. This non-cash transaction was excluded from the Combined Statement of Cash Flows. 

Interest is applied to certain advances at the average NS yield on short-term investments and to the notes at 
specified rates. 

Intercompany Federal Income Tax Accounts 
In accordance with the NS Tax Allocation Agreement, intercompany federal income tax accounts are 
recorded between companies in the NS consolidated group. At December 31, 19S>4 and 1993, NS Rail had 
intercompany federal income tax payables (which are included in "Other long-term liabilities" on 
Schedule 200) of $231.0 million and $145.9 million, respectively. 

Cash Required for NS Stock Purchase Program and NS Debt 
Since 1987, the NS Board of Directors has authonzed the purchase and retirement of up to 65 million shares 
of NS common stock. Purchases und^r'the^pTrograms initially were made with internally generated cash. 
Beginning in May 1990, NS financed some purchases with proceeds from the sale of commercial paper notes. 
As of December 31, 1994 and 1993, NS had recorded $517.3 million and $521.8 million, respectively, of notes 
under this program. In March 1991, NS issued $250 million of long-term notes and, in February 1992, NS 
issued an additional $250 million of long-term notes in part to repay a portion of the commercial paper 
notes, as well as to fund additional stock purchases. 

Since the first purchases in December 1987 and through December 31, 1994, NS has purchased and retired 
59,160,800 shares of its common stock under these programs at a cost of $2.5 billion. Future purchases are 
dependent on market conditions, the economy, cash needs and altemative investment opportunities. 

Qgnsis'tent with the earlier cash purchases, a significant portion of the funding for future NS stock purchases, 
ji^either in the form of direct cash or cash used for debt service, will come from NS Rail through intercompany 

Tf*̂ ' advances or dividends to NS. 

December 31. 
1994 1993 
(In millions of dollars) 

$ $ 
181.4 

83.9 
22.1 

186.4 

91.5 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. Freight Rates and Regulated Traffic 

Freight Rates 
In 1994 NS' railroads continued their reliance on private contracts and exempt price quotes as their 
predominant pricing mechanisms. Thus, a major portion of NS' railroads' freight business is not 
economically regulated by the govemment. In general, market forces have been substituted for govemment 
regulation and now are the primary determinant of rail service prices. Proposals pending in Congress in 
early 1995 would further reduce rate regulation of railroads. 

In 1994, the ICC found NS' railroads "revenue inadequate" based on results for the year 1993. A railroad is 
"revenue inadequate" under the Interstate Commerce Act when its retum on net investment does not exceed 
the rail industry's composite cost of capital. The absence of "revenue adequacy" lets a railroad use a 
provision in the Interstate Commerce Act allowing increases in regulated rates by a specific percentage. 
However, with the decreasing importance of regulated tariff traffic to NS' railroads, the ICC's "revenue 
adequacy" findings have less impact than formerly. 

12. Required Accounting Changes 

1994 - Effective January 1, 1994, NS Rail adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, 
"Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities" (SFAS 115), which addresses the 
accounting and reporting for investments in equity securities that have readily determinable fair values and 
for all investments in debt securities. Under SFAS 115, investments are reported at amortized cost or fair value 
depending upon their classification as held-to-maturit>', trading or available-for-sale securities. The 
implementation of SFAS 115 increased "Investments," the deferred tax liability and "Stockholders' equity" at 
December 31, 1994, and had no impact on eamings. The total unrealized holding gain on NS Rail's 
investments classified as "available for sale" at December 31, 1994, net of related deferred taxes is reflected as 
a separate component of "Stockholders' equity' in the Combined Balance Sheet at December 31, 1994 (see 
also Note 8). 

1993 - Effective January 1, 1993, NS Rail adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, 
"Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions" (SFAS 106), and Statement of 
Financial Accounting Standards No. 112, "Employers' Accounting for Postemployment Benefits" (SFAS 112). 
SFAS 106 requires accrual of the cost of specified health care and death benefits over an employee's 
creditable service period rather than, as was the previously prevailing practice, accounting for such expenses 
on a pay-as-you-go basis. SFAS 112 requires recognition of the cost of benefits payable to former or inactive 
employees after employment but before retirement on an accrual basis. For NS Rail, such postemployment 
benefits consist principally of benefit obligations under the long-term disability plan. NS Rail recognized the 
effeas of these changes in accounting on the immediate recognition basis. The cumulative effect on years 
prior to 1993 of adopting SFAS 106 and 112 increased pretax expenses $359.1 million ($222.6 million after­
tax). 

Also effective January 1, 1993, NS Rail adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" (SFAS 109). SFAS 109 requires a liability approach for measuring deferred tax 
assets and liabilities based on differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and 
liabilities at each balance sheet date using enaaed tax rates in effect when those differences are expected to 
reverse. Under SFAS 109, the effea on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized 
in income in the period that includes the enactment date. Under the deferred method, which applied for 
1992 and prior years, deferred income taxes were recognized for income and expense items that were 
reported in different years for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes using the tax rate 
applicable for the year of the calculation, and deferred taxes were not adjusted for subsequent changes in tax 
rates. The cumulative effea on years prior to 1993 of adopting SFAS 109 increased net income $469 million. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCLU. STATEMENTS 

13. Federal Income Tax Rate Increase in 1993 

In August 1993, Congress enacted the Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1993, which increased the federal 
corporate income tax rate from 34% to 35%, retroactive to January 1, 1993- The tax rate increase had two 
components which, as required by SFAS 109, were recognized in 1993's eamings. 

The first component relates to the increased income tax rate's effea on 1993's eamings, which increased the 
provision for income taxes and reduced net income by $92 million. The second component increased the 
provision for the net deferred tax liability in the 1993 Combined Balance Sheet, which reduced net income 
by $51.2 million. 

14. Partial Reversal of Special Charge in 1993 

Included in 1991 results was a $483 million special charge for labor force reductions and asset write-downs. 
However, based on NS Rail's success in eliminating reserve board positions in 1992 and 1993, and on events 
occurring in the third quarter of 1993, the accrual included in the 1991 special charge related to labor was 
reduced by $46 million. The principal factor contributing to the reversal was the failure in 1993 to reach 
agreement on terms for certain further labor savings. Accordingly, it became apparent that a surplus existed 
in the labor portion of the provision established in the 1991 special charge. This reversal was recorded in 
1993 on Schedule 410, line 618, column (e). 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose ttie requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 
results of operations for the year. 

2. Repott total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report Any 
disparities In expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
reported In Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513, 'Dividend Income.' Ust 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line 
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' 8Ut>sectlon of this 
schedule. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
T8 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY rrEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit (Debit) 
(122) Joint Fadlrty-Debit (Credit) 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 
from Govemment Authorities-lines 1-9) 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 
Govemment Authorities for current operations 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Govemment Authonties 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rem Income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undistributed eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15,27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed charges (lines 28,36) 

Road Initials- NS Rail Year 1994 

4 All contra entries hereunder should be indicated In parenthesis. 
5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, coiumn (b) 

Schedule 210 
e Une 62, column (b) 

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) e Line 63, column (b) | 
Line 50, column (b) 

Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 
Une 49, column (b) 

Amount for 
current year 

(W 

3,806,620 

53,838 

27,273 
30,338 

3,918,069 

3,918,069 
2,874.757 
1,043.312 

1,498 
16,454 

13,932 
34,030 

354 
7 

54,203 

143 
120.621 

1,163.933 

9,268 

8,509 

17,777 
1,146,156 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

3,624,381 

68,480 

24,413 

28,592 

3,745,866 

3,745,866 
2,830,577 

915,289 

1,801 
18,124 

13,496 
15,179 

500 
7 

77,632 

496 
127,235 

1,042,524 

10,735 

6,303 

17,038 
1,025,486 

B Une 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Une 620, column (h) 
B Une 620, column (f) 
B Une 620, column (g) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

3,806,620 

53,838 

27,273 

30,338 

3,918,069 

3,918,069 
2.874.757 
1,043,312 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

, '.*.''' ' . ' ' .' '.". •?** ' ' ' . 
• - - • . •,-- .-. ••. „ • • 

J \ . 1 . . . . ' ' • . 

';..! ,"~',- \',', 'H' "~ '- ' -
* * , 'J ' - ' ' ' *.' . -* ' ^ / : ',.* * 

- , " ? - ' • ' ' • ' ; ' ' •"•: • 1^ ' - •* 

' ' . • ivt.-- '^Q^y::}{ ' : ~y^: 

. . ? - , 1 - " ' •» ** , • ; . y. * - , , * 

:^ i \ . -^^-: i - .^ ' - f^- . :• 

-••• v:T->si-"-^ ,-----•: . 
- • . - - • - , . - ; * , ( ' -, 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS • Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Inconra after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent Interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent Items (debit) credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before Income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46+51) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicabie Income taxes of $ ) 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52+53+54) 
EXTRAORDINARY rPEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary Items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary Items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes In accounting pnnciples (less applicable tax of $ ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55+59+60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income(NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operation 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary Income (-) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment (+ ) 

Net railway operating Income (loss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

29,811 

62,701 
560 

93,072 
1,053,084 

355 

1,052,729 

235,129 
35,059 

112,332 
382,520 
670,209 

670,209 

670,209 

1,043,312 
(270,188) 
(112,332) 

21,213 
682,005 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(0 

33,583 

55,435 
976 

69,994 
935,492 

680 

934,812 

278,153 
40,350 

89.580 
408.083 
526,729 

526,729 

246,381 
773,110 

915,289 
(318,503) 
(69,580) 

16,114 
523.320 

Une 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

• 
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NOTES AND REttMRKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Eamings Acmunts of the respondent for the year, classified In accordance with the Unifonn System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 
2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown In parentheses. 
3. Show under 'Remarics' the amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences for Account 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity In undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 
equity method of accounting. 
5. Une 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of column (b) 
and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include In column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included In column (c). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropnations released 
(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from Income 
(616) Other debits to retained eamings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropnations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at dose of year (lines 1,2 & 14) 

Balances from line 15 (c) 
Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity in 
undistnbuted eamings (tosses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 
(797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 

Credits during year S 
Debits during year $ 
Balance at ctose of year $ 17,236 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $None 
Account 616 SNone 

(1) It any dividends have not been declared on cumulative prefened stock, give cumulative u 
at beginning of year and end of year. 

Une 11 Dividends* 
Cash 276,760 Schecule 240, Une 34 

Non-Cash 400,056 Note 10, Page 12 
676,816 

N/A - See Note on Schedule 31 OA, page 30. 

1 

Retained 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

4,386,938 

670,209 

670,209 

676,816 • 

676,816 
(6,607) 

4,380,331 

4,380,331 
' / 

Equity in undis­
tributed eamings 
(losses) of affil­
iated companies 

(c) 

N/A 
~ '" i!' '' " 
' ' ' * 

•N/A- ; . 
' \ ' '*' -* 

. -\'.; ' '.'•̂ *• ^ ' , '» . ' 

• , , ! ' ' ' " ' • " ; • ' " ' " • ' 

> ' , ' ' " ~ 

ndeclared dividends 

19 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17-
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Give the infonnation as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. 
The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers 
as cash pakJ to suppliers and employees, the sum of which Is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with 
net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the cunent period 
to reconcile It to net cash from operating activities. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete lines 
10-41. Cash forthe purpose of this schedule shall Indude cash and cash equivalents which are short-tenn, highly liquid 
investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes 
in value because of changes in interest rates. Infonnation about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect 
cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall cleariy relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects 
of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming 
directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller obtaining an asset by entering into a 
capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash 
and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, 
Statement of Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other Income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 1-8) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Une 
No. • 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
10 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Net Income 

Current Year 
(b) 

670,209 

Prior Year 
(0 

773,110 

Une 
No. 
10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (Increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in cunent liabilities otherthan debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Unes 10-18) 
Add (subtract) cash generated (pakl) by reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordinary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 19 & 20) 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

(9,146) 
3/5,132 
112,332 

(143) 
(26,730) 
(5,962) 
6,305 

31,571 
1,153,568 
-

1,153,568 

Prior Year . 
(c) 

(31,401) 
362,739 
89,580 

(496) 
(12,868) 

(488) 
(41,430) 

(278,026) 
860,720 
• 

860,720 

Une 
No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase price of long-temi Investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

56,128 
(639,593) 

1.003 
245.830 
(35.874) 
(14.588) 

(385,596) 
(772,692) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

85,256 
(641,303) 
(118,605) 

(5,257) 
(81,320) 

6,291 
222,029 

(532,909) 

Une 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption Cunent Year 

ly 
Pnor Year Line 

No. 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal payments of long-tenn debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Unes21,29&36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 
Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 
Income taxes (net)' 

41,400 
(114,253) 

(276,760) 

38,550 
(104,648) 

(273,753) 

(349,613) (339,851) 
31,263 (12,040) 

2,543 14,583 
33,806 2,543 

51,476 
251,388 

61,534 
342,615 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

'Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

'>. 
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NORFOLK 
SOUTHERN 

Norfolk Southern Corporation _. _ ^ ^ . , 
A .• r̂  ^ _ * Thomas C. Hostu t le r 
Accounting Depar^rnent S^^,^^ ^ ^ ^ j ^ , ^ ^ , ^.^^ p^^^,^^^,. 
Three Commercial Place Corporate Accounting 
Norfolk, Virginia 23510-2191 (804) 629-2766 

April 27, 1995 

Mr. Ward L. Ginn, Jr., Chief 
Section of Costing and Financial Informaiion 
Interstate Commerce Commission 
12th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW, Room 3315 
Washington, DC 20423 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed is the 1994 Form R-l Schedule 250 "Consolidated Information for Revenue 
Adequacy Determination" for Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries. 

Very truly yours, 

Thomas C. Hostutler 

kjb 
Enclosure 

Operating Subsidiaries Norfolk Southern Railway Company / North American Van Lines, Inc 
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250—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thou.sandb) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

Item 
(a) 

AdjiLstud Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidaled Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 
Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance-

Ca.sh Portion 
Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and 

Deductions 
Gain or (lo.s.s) from iransfer/reclassificalion to non-

rail status (net of income taxes) 
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Inve.stment in Railroad Properly Used in 
Transportation Service 
Less: Inieresi During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 
Add: Nel Rail Asseis of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 
Nel Invesimeni Base Before Adjuslment for Deferred Taxes 

(Lines 6 through 10) 
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credils 

Nel Inve.slment Base (Line 1 1 - 1 2 ) 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

N/A 

8,146,787 
3,250 

— 
— 

218,072 

8,361,609 
2,121,621 
6,239,988 

End of 
Year 
(c) 

682,005 

11,678 

14,455 

8,685 
716,823 

8,347,025 
3,251 

— 
— 

239,399 

8,583,173 
2,400,487 
6,182,686 

In the space provided, please lisl all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in 
this consolidation, along wilh the nature of the bu.siness for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

See Page 4 (Schedule C), "Principles of Combined 
Reporting." 

Nature of Business 



NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMfilNED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES -

SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 
Year 1994 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed lo facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on 
Schedule 250, Line 3. 

PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations 
(before taxes) for all affiliated railroads (all cla.s.se.s). Do not include rail-related affiliates 
that are nol railroads in this part. This represents the total combined/consolidated 
amounts for all items lisied below for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

.tOOO's 
Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent 
of the numbers contained in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted lo 
include all railroads in the reponing entity $ 1,052,729 

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the tolal Schedule 210, 
Line 26 for all railroads in the reponing entity 143 

- Dividends in affiliated companies (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If the 
affiliate is less than 80% controlled by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% 
of the affiliate's dividend 13.931 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" 
in item (3) below $ 1,038,655 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pretax NROI for all railroads in the 
reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pretax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the 
amount .shown on Schedule 250, Line 1 $ 682,005 

+ Current provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of 
Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure 
includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and 
Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes 382,520 

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the tolal 
consolidated interest income relative lo the working capiial component of the net 
investment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 
for all railroads in the reporting entity 11,678 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total 
of release of premium on funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 
for all railroads in the repotting entity 7 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated tolal of fixed charges 
as shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity 93,072 

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was 
included in coasolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1) — 

= Combined/Con.solidaled Pretax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This 

represents "B" in Item (3) below $ 983,138 

(3) Calailate the railraid-related tax ratio. "B/A" 94.65% 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) 
which equals the nonrailroad-related tax ratio 5.35% 



NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 
SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 
Year 1994 ' 
Determination of Nonrail Taxes 
Page 2 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the lolal provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) limes the total current 
income taxes accrued on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents 
the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 47, 48, and 49 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity $ 14,455 

PART II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined 
rail-related affiliates by the total pretax nel income for all combined rail-related 
affiliates and multiplying this result by the lolal taxes (current provision plus 
deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies $ — 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads 

in the repotting entity (Item 5 above) $ 14,455 

+ Total nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) — 

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes. (This amount should be transferred 
to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3) $ 14,455 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
/ (Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to i Bilway transportation sennces. 
2. Carry out calculuation of lines 9,10,20 and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Dally Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURREI^ OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Cun'ent 

Operating Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Material and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material Included 

in Acct. 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Cam'er Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPPTAL 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Com 

(B) Rent Income Is the sum of Schedule 41 
135, 208, 210,212, 227,229, 231, 312, 31 
revenues to produce total revenues. Rent 
the rent revenue items from operating expc 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Sctiedule 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 
U n e 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 
Lines 5 + 6 
Line 7 * 360 days 

Line 4 + line 8 
Lines 9 + 15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137,138,213, 
232,317, column h 
Line 16 +line 6-l ine 17 
Une 18 .K 360 days 

Line 15 4-line 19 
Une 10-line 20 (NoteC) 
Une 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Une 25 - line 26 
Une 24 + line 27 

mon carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

0, column h, lines 121,122,123.127,128,129,133,1 
4, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating 
income is also added to total operating expenses to ex 
mse. 

Amount 

(b) 

14,586 
288,284 

33,686-
336,556 

3,918,069 
200,881 

4,118,950 
11,442 

29 
44 

1,607 
34,464 
7,350 

69,248 
132,669 

2,874,757 
374,333 

2,701,305 
7,504 

18 
26 

195,104 
180,893 
180,893 

58,506 

58,506 
239,399 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

"3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

34. , 

dude 
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GENERAL LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

I Schedule 310 should give paniculars of siocks. bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held 
by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and written down dunng the year and Ihe applicable dividends and interest 
credited lo income as a result of those investments They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondent For deflnition of afTiliaied companies, see 
the niles governing Account No 721 "Investmenis and advances, affiliaied companies." in Ihe Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2. List the investments in the following order and shou a iwal for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order. 
(A) Siocks 

11) Camers-active 
(2) Camen-inaciive 
(31 Noncamers-aciive 
(41 Noncamers-inaciive 

iB) Bonds (including U S Government Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassification of classes iBl. iC). iDl. and lEl should be the same as thai provided for class (A). 
4 The kinds ol industry represented by respondent's investmenis in the secunties of oiher companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issuing corporations, the symbols and industnal classifications lo be as follows 
Svmbol Kind of Industry 

1 Agnculnue. forestry, and fishenes 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV Manufacninng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insunnce, and real estate 
\'II Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Government 
X All other 

5 Bv earners, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges, femes, union depots, 
and other icrminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electnc railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne transponalion equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transporution of water), and other insuumenulilies devoted to the 
transponalion of persons or propeny for hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant lo be included 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the puipose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegnph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc Purely "holding companies" aro lo be classed as noncamer companies, even though Ihe secunnes held by such companies are 
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by camers 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organizaiion for operating propeny or administenng its financial affairs An mactive corporation 
IS one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates propeny nor administen its financial affairs: if it mainiaint an 
organization it does so only for ihe puipose of complying with legal requirements and mainuining title to propeny or franchises 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the onginal cost or preseni equity in total assets is less Ihan SIO.OOO 
9 Include investments in unincorporated eniiiies such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally seltied on a current basis 

10 Oo not include the value of secunnes issued or assumed by respondent 
11 For affiliates which do noi repon to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and exient of control of the 

other controlling entities 

Railroad Annual Repon R.| 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRUATED COMPANIES 

Yearl 994 

1. Give particulars of investments In stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investmem 
advances of companies afTiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds': 716, 'Capital 
Funds'; 721. 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies'; and 717. 'Other Funds.' 

2. Entries In this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instnictions given 
page 18. classifying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols In columns (a), (b) and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mari( In column (d) the obligation In support of which any security is 
pledged, mortgaged, or othenwise encumbered, giving names and other Important particulars of such obligations 
footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each dass and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

on 

n 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case | 
ObligaUons of the same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 1 9 _ to 
19_.* Abbreviations in common use In standard finandal publications may be used to consen/e space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
A-1 

A-3 

D-1 

• 

Kind of 
industry 

(0 
Vll 

VI 
X 

Vll 

(Indude rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Ben Railway Company of Chicago (1) & (16) 
Kansas City Temiinai Rwy. (2) 
Peoria and Pekin Union Rwy. (3) 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. Co. (4) 
Terminal Railroad Assodation of St. Louis (5) 
Trailer-Train Co. (6) 
AlgersWinslow& Westem Rwy. Co. (7) 
Augusta & Summen/llle RR Co. (8) 
Central Transfer Rwy. and Storage Co. (9) 
North Charieston Terminal Co. (10) 
Woodstock & Blockton Ry. (11) 
Chatham Tenninal Co. (12) 
Beaver Street Tower Co. (13) 
Iowa Transfer Ry Co. 

Total A-l 

• 

Green Real Estate Co. (14) 
Norfolk Southem Corp. (15) 

Total A-3 

Trailer Train Co. - Notes 61/2% 
Trailer Train Co. - Notes 71/2% 

Total D-1 

(1) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67% (5) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 6 
(2) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67% (6) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 9 
(3) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 85% (7) Zeigler Coal Co. owns 50% 
(4) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 
8.33 
8.33 

15.00 
50.00 
12.50 
6.80 

50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
33.33 
50.00 
50.00 
25.00 

33 m 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

7.50% 
3.20% 
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\ 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED CGMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

6. If any of the companies in this schedule are controlled by respondent the peroent of control should be shown in column (e). 
In case any company fisted Is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a fbotnote. In cases 
of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a foomote. 
8. Investments In companies In which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 

combined In one figure. 
9. Also Induded should be investments In unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exdusive of amounts nominally 

settled on a current basis). 
10. This schedule should not Indude securities issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and 

and extent of control of other entitles by footnotes. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Investments and advances 
Opening balance 

(f) 
1,359 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

3,100 

240 
20,566 

20,806 

1.478 
1,786 
3,264 

Additions 

(a) 

419,125 

419,125 

• 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 
1,186 

1,186 

4 

4 

Carrying value is zero 

(8) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Closing balance 

(1) 
173 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

« 
16 

1,914 

236 
439,691 

439,927 

1,478 
1,786 
3,264 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

fi) 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 
20 

20 

226 

226 

Dividends or 
Intsrest credited 

to income 
(1) 

13,925 

13,925 

96 
134 
230 

(12) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 
(9) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (13) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% and FEC owns 25% 
(10) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 66.67% (14) Conrail owns 33.3% and CSX Transp.. Inc. owns 33.3% 
(11) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (15) Une 21. col. (g). see Note 8. page 11 
1 (16) Une 1. col. (h). Capital DIstributton 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

-

Class 
No. 

(b) 
E-1 

E-3 

•• 

** Investment in and/or advances to 

(a) NS Crown Senrices, Inc... 

Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1994 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES-Contlnued 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 
Vll 

X 
X 
VI 

Vll 

partnerships 

50% general part 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

(indude rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Akron BaitMrton Belt Rwy. 
Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 
Tenninal Railroad Assodation of St. Louis 
Central Transfer Ry. & Storage Co. 
North Charieston Temoinal Co. 
Chatham Terminal Co. 
Beaver St. Tower Co. 
Woodstock &BloctonRy. 

Total E-1 

Pocahontas Land Corp. 
Norfolk Southem Corporation 
Southem Region Industrial Realty, Inc. 

Total E-3 

Triple Crown Senrice Co. (a) 
Total 

Total 721 

ner, along with other general partner TCV, Inc., a subsldary of Conral 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

50.00 

1. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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Une 
No. 

~T 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Opening balance 

(f) 
114 

3,133 
1,269 

25 
45 

5 
5 

10 

4,606 

25,000 
161,378 

383 
186,761 

3,914 
3,914 

222,451 

Year 1994 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRUATED COMPANIES-Concluded 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Investments and advances 
Additions 

(Q) 

419,125 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

574 

574 

5,000 

5,000 

2,030 
2,030 

8,794 

Closing balance 

(i) 
114 

3,133 
695 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 

4,032 

20,000 
161,378 

383 
181,761 

1,884 
1,884 

632,782 

(246) 
7,962 

640,498 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(i) 

721.5 Total 
Sch. 31 OA Total 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

246 

29 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 
(1) 

130 
1 
2 

133 

1,837 

1,837 

16,125 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

* Canying value is zero 
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NOTES AND REI^RKS 

SCHEDULE 335 

Column (d) Other Credits 

5,853 Transfer of liighway revenue e 
1,597 Reclassification of freight cars 
7,450 

Column (i) Other Debits 

1,597 Reclassification of freight cars 

Reconciliation of Depreciation Expense to Schedule 410 

Road fColumn (c)) 

187,080 Schedule 410 
2,535 Shop Machinery 

189,615 Total 

180,495 Line 30 Schedule 335 
179 Line 30 Schedule 339 

8,941 Line 39 Schedule 342 
189,615 Total 

Equipment (Column Ic)) 

187,253 Schedule 410 
(2,535) Shop Machinery 

184.718 Total 

184,718 Line 40 Schedule 335 

quipment from non-i 
to work equipment. 

to work equipment. 

Page 31 

ailroad subsidiary. 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

^." ..;-•• 
= .̂ -=.:-
; • • ; . ' .-

iX'j.rv 
f, ->;./• 

r'-K"''*-' 
t rP^i- : 

.-.Jtv-".'' 
r - k i ^ i S - , 

-' - V ' 

~ - r . •• 

• . - • • ' • ; . -

- t ' •• • 

' . '• ' - • : • • • 

- • ' • . * •• 

> ' • • - • 

.;,.-
. - H / , . 

••'V-.'" ; 

.. ,? ' * . • : 

:-;" ̂ •' 
- i - :^ '^ 

. . s i * - ' 

-,-•:= - -

••'"'il '. ' • 

- . ' ' • _ ' . ' " ' , 

'."*-""' 
,Vi.'J-^- '-• 

h---' -
• • • - % ^ : -

•V.-'. • 

^•i-r-: 
'J'*-" 
• : - , - : • . • 

^ • i • • 
-.y,-

?-'S.T-v 
'vV--,-

'^>--
v / - - •• 
. ;>'?•• '• '"-

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purpose 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expendrtures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast ' 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications systems 
(27) Signals and interiocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

V? . , . =i;TOTALEXPENDITURES;liORROAD:.-" r;.; 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Wort( equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip 

•m-t-ii • -•/•iTOTAL-EQUlPMENT^iii^;:-; -i.^''Si:'-'-. - 3 ^ ¥ 
(76) Interest during constmction 
(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 

t*^- ••'i-..9ifm^.'^''!i;^M^-'.^^m^--.'SL^:;4M^-. 

Balance at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

134,862 

456,780 

4,412 
42,134 

534,260 

34,918 

1,482.726 

2,494,688 

652,063 

6,748 

237,080 
30,424 

1,795 
12,688 

155,932 

881 
3,017 

93,041 

73,291 

208,472 

382,274 
2,684 

16,772 

9,575 

185,479 

153,740 
88,017 

14,916 

0 
•";;:iV-:;^-:v7,5i3,689: 

1,327,232 

2,577,880 

942 
113,054 

3,357 

104,473 
134,163 

97,836 

'•;.-J:i':i.'*4,358,937-; 
281 
399 

263,658 
*;jiii-V?12.136,964. 

Expenditures dunng 

ttie year fbr original 

road and equipment, 

and road extensions 

(c) 

:iM\:'-"f^r'':pS.. 

^ • ^ ; k : ^ i ^ [ i r S £ 

^^^^'; iS*i^r^e 

trie year for purchase 

of existing lines, 

reorganizations, etc 

(d) 

••^•^^'.^4'>-Z;:':- -.^'if. 

^ t ^ : ^ ^ ^ ^ i . ^ ^ ; C 

' : ^ ; -»s^ ;^ .™i?^ i . -

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. R O A D PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT A N D IMPROVEMENTS T O LEASED PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT-Cont inued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 

Check 

J-.-.C" i 

•-'{"..-.'-

.--.*." 
i v ^ , : . 

'-' i^^jv 

•:--?4'v'"i 

-•^^•/A 
l - . . a ^ ". • 

. \V.-^v 

" - . < - • : ' • • 

* - - • ; ^ , ' 

^iS^-:'-

''^i.'.-'- • 

-•;':.-..';•:> 
' f ,^^-^^--

%^V 
";• ^-^Vj •_-' " 

< : ; i ^ • 

v^*-;--

; ; • • • ' • - . 

i^i i^-";" 
~':- î}-i-v 
-.v;;/'..--' 

^ ^ , A ; V 

" • : ; . ' - ' i ^ ' : " 

-ii-.$-
'-.?.>.->• 

j i i - . ' 
.- 'JSv.- '^ 

• ̂ v :•: 
'V^:-! 

f „ ' ^ ; 

. v . « - •• 

--'•S:-.;-v 

'. ^'.i-.'.. 
;>^,:^ 
1 1 T - ' i . 

'>5<£V> 

'•'^-"r^'' 

^ ^ i : ^ . 
- "\ i ' ~ 

"-?'?:;•,> 

Expendrturas for additions 

dunng ttie year 

(e) 

2,745 

17,766 

0 
2,424 

45,058 

900 
91,176 

97,238 

39,562 

6 
21,841 

425 
0 

2,210 

1,441 

0 
0 

16,404 

23,852 

6,849 
18,427 

0 
794 
432 

16,312 

15,247 

2,585 
0 
0 

i & ^ S M ^ - .•:-JJi;5:'".-*423;694 

34,500 

129,368 

0 
5,863 

0 
6,767 

11,129 
43,960 

- 5';--^'S8fe-v-\=&?-5i23i;587 
0 
0 

(29,913) 
•r- ' -^ ia- i ' -r iV-^' l 625.368 

Credits (br property retired 

dunng the year 

(f) 
(627) 

4,870 

(2) 
0 

3,126 

(1.288) 

25,945 
67,694 

13,206 

49 
3,308 

(42) 

(1) 
44 

(770) 

0 
0 
0 

195 
2,450 

3,492 

3 
11 
1 

10,556 

4,391 

627 
0 
0 

^ : u ^ . j ^ ^ .•.'H'437;238 
6,395 

87,040 

0 
41,640 

2,688 
3,394 

8,758 

21,280 

^^ii;;«S«^^i3iS^;171.195. 
0 

399 
0 

^•?:'N'«p?;"^':;s308.832. 

Net changes 
dunng the year 

(g) 
3,372 

12,896 

2 
2,424 

41,932 

2,188 

65,231 
29,544 

26,356 

(43) 

16,533 
467 

1 
2,166 

2,211 

0 
0 

16,404 

23,657 

4,399 

14,935 

(3) 
783 
431 

5,756 

10,856 

1,958 

0 
0 

^^.-T-,'! 3>^5' •:''';286;456-.' 
28,105 
42,328 

0 
(35,777) 

(2,688) 

3,373 
2,371 

22,680 

• i f e i ,;#''¥i'^j,:,^-;:eo,392 
0 

(399) 

(29,913) 
•2^^r.-- ;i:=-X'r.:' ;'-316.536 

Balance at 
dose of year 

(h) 

138,234 

469,676 
4,414 

44,558 

576,212 

37,106 
1,547,957 

2,524,232 

678,419 
6,705 

255,613 
30,891 

1,796 

14,854 

158,143 
881 

3,017 

109,445 

96,948 
212,871 

397,209 

2,681 

17,555 

10,006 

191,235 

164,596 

89,975 

14,916 

0 
. ' t . V r i r ^ i ; «'U>'-'7;800,145 

1,355,337 

2,620,208 

942 
77,277 

669 
107,846 

136,534 

120,516 

-:Sf.-^'^&i^::r-ii:4AJ9.329 
281 

0 
^.23374-5: 

-•'5:!'>:;.^*?Sir*""' 12,453.600 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

- ^ 4 2 
/43 

V___-̂ ^ 
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332 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 SUM h aHumn (b) i M (B) tar u a i pnmaiy M O u n l . « » M p a c M o n base loed Is compuu ttw eapraonlon cht igM ta OM nionm ol dni ia iy. i nd n c o b ^ 

and (0 5how On depraiMion B u t IBM u oonvul i OW dapTMaUBn iMises Ibr Uw nnntti ol O a a n t a i . In i d i n ^ 

bomiajllng ttw dopiBiMion enaigci tar uw monlh ol OMwnbtr. and on I r a i 30 and 3 t ol U w u co lunn S i m Ih l composts 

accounu, mpoanwhl. asiat tamd by apolyns ttw primary accouM compoiM latai u Ih * d^iracalion b n e i « d n oomputmg ttw GhaiBK tar D o n 

ttw lout •soompuwd by ttw l o u l d a p i a d M n i b i H tar ttw same montti The depraaaim base should noineluae Iht ooslotoquvmnnusad. but nol ownM.mhen 

ttw rams ttwrttaft ara ndudad t i ttw nmtar aqulpmenl and Aoooum Not 31-2340,31-2340.31.2S40 31-2140.3V21-00.35-2340. 3 U 2 4 0 and 35-2S40 

1 should K luaa ttw coiiolequsnwnioOTwd and U s e d Moaaf t« i iwn ttw ranuttwnlhim ara i i dudadn ttw ran tar agulpnwni Accoums Nos 3241-00.32-22-00. 

1^2340.32-2540.3641-00.36-2240. and 3e-2M0.kiclusMe The ogmposle rales used should be Ihose presolbod or ouwiMst nittwnied by Uw 

Comnasion. eaoepi unt when ttw use ol eomponen tales has been tuttwdied, ttw oomposSe rates lo b t shown tar ttw respeenw pilnwiy accounis should b* 

2. A l kas idpnpe i iws may eaconMwa and one eemposM rale oompuitd tar t tchpnmeiyeccoun, ore seperate schadult nwy be nduded tar each such propeny 

3 Show t l columns |e).(l) end (0) date eppicebli tt Lessor propeny. whtn ttw rant ttwralora • tiduaea n Mooum Nos 31-1140.31-12-00.31-1340.31-21-00. 

31-2240. end 31-2340, tlduSNe 

Auttmliy tar Uw docontnuancc ol accruab should be shown t l a taoinoit t idcalt ig ttw aooounlls) eflecitd 

t OBdosurasti n o raspaOMseeUonsolUibsciwduls may be ornBied II other toui reed leased tram other or tolal oquipineniliasad Iram Ottwrs raprasems less ttwn 5% 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

41 

Account 

(a) 
ROADWAY 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culveits 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communications systems 
(27) Signals and interiocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmissions systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constnjction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machmeiy 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

•-.irt' .'.•.--:.'••:;TOTALROAD:;-,''-I ^te-..vr-.:> 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram ears 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and 

word processing equipment 
•Jaff'"-'TOTALEQUIPMENT -. ' - ' - ^ i ,•<. • - . 

.'.,• • '.-'.-,.. GRAND TOTAL ,..i-vS?,:i;-;~li.,;,-.' 

OWNED AND USED 

Depreaation base 
1/1 

A l beginning 

Of year 
(b) 

396.246 
4.292 

42.131 
500.948 
34.918 

1,300.921 
2.200,523 

575,597 
6,137 

224.115 
29.696 

72 
11,338 

137.515 
881 

2,938 
93,041 
67.184 

203.936 
361.557 

2,679 
15.842 
8,978 

182,315 
144.011 
85,997 
14.904 

0 
0 

-.6,648,712. 

1.326.823 
2.569,539 

1.430 
121,395 

3.357 
104,472 
133.383 

97.836 
••s'4,358.235 

,•-11X106,947 

12/1 

Aldose 

Olyear 

(0 

394.982 
4.353 

44,556 
540,595 

37.107 
1.359,314 
2,238,324 

599.055 
6.233 

245.832 
30.164 

72 
12.479 

150.139 
881 

2.939 
109.444 
91,520 

209.370 
362.111 

2,676 
17,262 
9.361 

190.435 
153,329 
87,840 
14.904 

0 
0 

-....«,915577 

1,355.053 
2.610.076 

1,430 
83.433 

669 
105,635 
135.801 

109.281 
' 4.401,978 

.,•1 11,316.655 

Annual 
COfTtpOSltfi 

rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

098% 
100% 
0 74% 
108% 

1017% 
4 05% 
2 27% 
2 43% 
105% 
2.41% 
2 86% 
154% 
3 78% 
218% 
2 50% 
1.81% 
1.83% 
2 44% 
4 86% 
1.80% 
3 33% 
246% 
3 35% 
5 37% 
141% 
2 91% 
2 86% 
000% 
0 00% 

-.--,2-63% 

3 88% 
314% 
0 00% 
7 49% 

1614% 
2.48% 
907% 

2000% 
••,.:;i4.04% 

.-.-.N/A,"-' 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreaation tiase 

At beginning 

o l yea r 

(e) 

Aldose 

ofyeer 

m 

Balance 

yaar 

(9) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

1 1 
5% RULE 

'.••i'r!?-- - rh 

- 1 ^ - .y_:i. 

. • : i ; : ^ : - ; i ^ 

- .-•-:,y-^-p.--: 

' ~'?i' ' :-^"--. '••' 

- : i ' . i . ' " ' . ' t."-.', . 

ir=K-i..'.'. 

- ' • • • - ' - • S - - : 

..w'i.'.-.-l-iv,--

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

41 
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335. ACCUH/IULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose the lequlied Infonnation In mgani to credits and debits to Aecount No 735. 'Accumulated Depredation-. Road and Equipment 

Propeny.' dunng the year relating to owned and used road and equipment Indude entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used 

when the resulting rents an induded in the "Lease Rentals - Credits - Equipmenr accounts and -Other Rentt - Credits - Equipmenr accounts 

Exdude any entnes fbr depreaation of equipment that is used but not owmed when the resulting rents are induded In TLease Rental -

Debit - Equipmenr account and -Other Rents - Oebil - Equipmenr aoeounts (See Schedule 351 tkir the accumulated depreaation to road and 

aquipment owned and leased to othera) 

2. If any data are induded in columns (d) or (0. explain the entries in detail. 

3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account ahould be designated "Dr' 

•xplanalion should be given 

S Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amoitizaton program other than fOr defense prqeds on lines 29 and 39 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Ch«* 

* , ' • -

\ -' 
J- t 

I . 

• . • -

- ' i ' -

' 
' • . - ' • . 

* • . 

•:'.. 

- -,,.,: 
' -.• 
*' ", 

, 
" 

r 

-, 
' c^: 
, -»!,> 
.̂ ',' •• 

' , ' J " ' 

, , 
. : J ' 

* 
• • • * . 

** 
• • ' • * ' 

• ' ,̂ 

- » •-. 

V. • ' ^^•• 

* ̂  
"• * • ' . t ' i ' 

' j - ' -H-

(a) 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications systems 

(27) Signals and interiocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadvray machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Povrer-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

•-•:. --^: ''TOTALROAD- .:-'•>••;•;. '-""T--'. 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cers 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and 

word processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustments 

- .- TOTAL EQUIPMENT--T.i«'5'-: •'.-. :'r 

,- ,-.,,.„.. GRAND TOTAL- -^-ii,K^•:.•-i.-i : 

Balanoe 

at beginmng 

of year 

(b) 
191,475 

561 

15.895 

120.088 

3.488 

452,167 

522.152 

144.431 

4,428 

67,165 

11,596 

720 

4,698 

52,396 

12 

807 

2B.323 

16,805 

91,416 

71.409 

1.857 

7,675 

2,733 

55,292 

18.582 

23.652 

4,338 

0 

0 

'V.1,934,161 

530,181 

1.060.491 

942 

74,973 

2,135 

36,883 

41,335 

63,280 

35,989 

'1.846.209; 

/:3,7B0.370. 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 

ope/Blinp 

expenses 

(c) 

3,BB5 

47 

325 

5,554 

3,682 

54,084 

50,604 

14,401 

67 

5.565 

1,103 

1 

463 

3.187 

22 

14 

2.021 

2.366 
10,104 

' 6.981 

69 

418 

309 

10,122 

2.120 

2,535 

426 

0 

0 

.-,- '•.1BD;495 

61,719 
81,319 

0 

15,090 

105 

2,606 
12,174 

21,705 

0 

f - .184,718 

:365,213. 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

•. i^- ' : - . j - .0' 

5.853 

1,597 

<•: • 7/450-

s^/-,7.450-

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

(e) 

6,610 

(1) 
0 

3.634 

0 

37.618 

46,071 

9,029 

S3 

1,823 

(41) 

721 

35 

(1.564) 

0 

0 

0 

233 
2,394 

3,408 

3 

11 
1 

8,448 

3,685 

386 

0 
0 

0 

-122,557. 

5,011 
64,927 

0 

39,104 

2,244 
2,327 

5,840 

20,520 

0 

". =139,973. 

• --262.530. 

Othsr 

d6bits 

(f) 

>.:r:>.?o 

1,597 

'.'• •l,S97, 

>:' 1,'597 

Balance 

at dose ef 
year 

(0) 

188,750 

609 

16,220 

122.008 

7,170 

468.633 

526,685 

149,803 

4.442 
90,907 

12,740 

0 

5,126 

57,147 

34 

821 

30.344 

18,938 

99,126 

74,982 

1.943 

8,082 

3.041 

56,966 

17,017 

25,801 

4,764 

0 

0 

.:-,1,992,0g9 

576,889 

1,075,286 

942 

56,812 

(4) 
38,759 

47,669 

64,465 
35.989 

'1,896,807 

-3,888,906 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

To t)e reponed with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 See Notes on Page 31. 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 Disclose the requirrd infiirmation leUiing to credits and debits of Account 772. ".Accrued Liabiliiy l-ea>eJ Propem." dunng the >ear concerning road and 
equipmeni leased from oihers 

2 In column ic). enier amounts charged to operating expenses, in column (e). enter debus to accoum arising from miiemenM. in column (f). enter amounts 
paid to lessor. 

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges lo operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained 
4 Required disclosure may be omined if leased road and equipment propeny represents 5*:̂  or less of tota* propeny owned and used 
} If settlement for depreciation IS made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No 772 are made by Ihe accounting company, 

show in column ic) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) sho« paymenis made to the lessor in settlement ihereof 

Line 
No 

1 
•^ 

3 

4 

5 

t> 

\ 7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

1 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

; • ) 

28 

29 

.'0 

iTT 
TIT 

33 

1 -''̂  

Cross 
Check 

1 

.Account 

(al 

ROAD 

(3l Grading 

|4) Other, nght-of-way expendiiuies 

l5l Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stnicnires 

(8) Ties 

|9) Rail and other track maienal 

( I I ) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Staiion and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(181 Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

123) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFCCOFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

127) Signals and interlockers 

i29) Power plants 

i3l) Power-transmission svstems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnjctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemenis—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery" 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounis 

Amonization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQL'IPMENT 

[(52) Locomotives 
' (53) Freighi-tTun cars 

; (54) Passenger-irain cars | 

35 1 

. 56 1 

37 

39 

40 

41 i 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipmem 

(57) Work equipmeni 

(58) MisceUaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipmeai 

.Amonization .Adiustments 

TOTAL EOLIPMENT 

CRA.ND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
lb) 

Not 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Applicable 

Other credits 

(d) 

- 5% R u l 

i 
' 

2,498 179 

DEBITS TO ACCOIJNTS 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

e 

Other debus 

(fi 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(g) 

2.677 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

T o be rrnnrted with equipment expenses laiherihan W&S expenses 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 

I 



V 

Road Initials N S R a i l Year 1 9 9 4 — 37 

340. DEPRECIATIO.N BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
([>ollars in Thousands) 

1 Shou in column ibi for each pnmary account the deprecianon base used in compuong the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and in column (c) 
sho* the deprecianon base used in computing the deprecianon charges for the month of December, in column id) show the composite rates used in compuong the 
deprecianon charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounis. 
respectiveK. ascenained b\ appl\ ine the pnmjrv account composite rates to the depreciation base iisrri in computing the charges for December and diviains the 
total so computed by the total depreciation base lor the same month This schedule should include only improvements to leased propeny charged to Account 732. 
"Improvements on teased Propenv " The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commission. except thai where the use 
of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the [December charges 
developed by the use ot the authonzed rates If any charges in rates were elfective dunng Ihe year, give full paniculars in a tooinote 

2. .All improvements lo leased propenies may be combined and one composite rale computed lor each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be included 
for each such propeny 

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued tor any account, ihe depreciation base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon ot depreciation reserves 
.Authonty for the discontinuance ot accnials should be shown in a looinote indicating the accountlsl affected 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipmeni leased from others represents 
less than S% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, lme 41 , Giand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

1 **"' 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account 
la) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nghi-ol-way expenditures 

IS) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(111 Ballast 

113) Fences, snow sheds, and sijins 

(16) Station and olfice buildings 

(17) Roadvbay buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and cniiinehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

i25) TOFOCOFC tenninals 

(26) Communication svstems 

(27) Signals and interlocken 

(29) Power planis 

l3l) Power-lransmission svstems 

(35) .Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

(39i Public improvements—Constmction 

(44) Shop machinery" 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

.All other road accounts 

29 • Amonization lAJJu^lmenlsl 

V) • TOTAL ROAD 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

\ iO 

41 

EOL IPME.ST 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freighi-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floaung equipment 

(57) Work equipmeni 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and wonl processing 

equipment 

Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EOLIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

1 Depreciation base 

At beginning of .vear 
(bl 

Not Appl icable 

. 

At dose of year 

1 *'' 

- 5% Rule 

< 

1 

1 
1 
1 

: 
334.872 ' 339.223 

Annual composite 
rale 

1 percent) 
(dl 

<* 

ILine 
No 

1 

2 

3 

1 "* 1 ^ 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

'-
13 

• •> 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
n 

23 

24 

: s | 
26 

27 

| 2 8 | 

; ; 9 | 

i .w| 

31 

32 

33 

M 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•W 

2.71% i4, 1 
'To be reported with equipment expense rather than \^ &.S expenses | 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM U I H E R S 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Enter the required infoimation concerning debits and credits to Account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Propeny. dunng the 
year relating to impiDvements made to road and equipment propeny leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of 
(he respondent 

2. If any entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (0 "Other debits." state the facts occasioning such enines on page 35 A debit balance in 
column (b) or Ig) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "'Dr " 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits lo Ihe reserve as shown in column (c) and Ihe charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35 
4 Show in column (e) Ihe debus to the reserve ansing from reurements These debus should not exceed investmem. eic 
5 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omiited if either loial road leased from others or total equipment leased from 

oihers represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, Iinei39.| Grand Tolal, should be com­
pleted 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

n 
12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
aeck 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nghl-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stmctures 

(81 Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

( I I ) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(161 Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwav buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(2S) TOFOCOFC tenninals 

(26) Communication svstems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Constmction 

(44) Shop machineiv* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomouves 

(53) Freight-tiBin cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Roatmg equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
al beginning 

of year 
(b) 

No 

87.997 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Chaiges to 
operadng 
expenses 

(c) 

t Applical 

, 

8,941 

Other credlls 

(d) 

>le - 5% I 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng Ihe year 

Retirements 

(e) 

u l e 

1.792 

Other debus 

(f) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

95.146 

List 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

*To be reponed with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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350. D E P R E C I A T I O N BASE A N D R A T E S — R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related Jepreciation reserve is earned in the accounis of the respondent and the rent thcretrom is included in 

Accounis i 2 \ 1-1)0. 52-12-00. 32-13-OU. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Shou in columns (b i and i c i . to rea ih pnmarv jccuun i . the depreciaiion base used in conipui ini : Ihe deprecui ion lor ihe months o f January and December, 

respectively w uh respect to mad and equipmeni owned bs the respondent bui le.iscd to oihers. the depreciation Lhargcs for v. hich are not includible in operating 

expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is reionled in the accounts <it the respondcni I f the base lor ruad is other than the ongmal cost 

or estimated ongmal cost as found by the Commission s Bureau ot .Accounis. hrouuhi lo a cuneni dale bv ihe respondent Irom Us Order No 3 records and 

accounts, or is other ihan ledger value for equipment a lu l l explanation should be gisen 

3 In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciauon for the month ot December and on lines 29 and 38 o f this column show ihe composite 

percentage for all road and equipment accounis. respectiselv. ascenained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates to the depreciauon base used to compute 

the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by ihe depreciation base 

4 It depreciation accmals have been discontinued lor any aecount. the depreciation hasc should be reponed nevenheless m suppon ot depreciation reserves 

.Authoniv fo r the discontinuance of aCLmals should he shown in a f iu tnotc indicaling Ihe accounilsi al'tecicd 

5 It total road leased to others is less than i ' i of total road owned, omit I f total equipment leased lo oiher« is less than 5'^ of total equipment owned, omit 

However, Lwe 39. Grand Tota l , should be completed 

] 

Line 

1 
t 

y 

4 

5 

b 

7 

S 

9 

10 

n 
12 

Account 
la) 

R O A D 

(31 Grading 

i4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

1S1 Tunnels and subwavs 

•'.1 Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

• 7 i Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

1111 Ballast 

| I 3 ) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

1 lb) Station and olf icc buildines 

(17) Roadwav buildines 

118) Water stations 

13 119) Fuel stations 

14 

IS 

Ih 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

120) Shops and engmehouses 

i22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

i24) Coal and ore wharves 

i2Sl TOFC COFC lennmals 

i26 i Communication svstem.s 

(27) Signals and interlockere 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-iransmission systems 

l35) Miscellaneous simciures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

139) Public improvements—Constmction 

(44) Shop machinery 

27 i45 l Power-plant machinery 

28 

29 

:-o 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

A l l other road accounts 

T O T A L R O A D 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomouves 

(S3) Freight-iram cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floatmg equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

T O T A L EOUIPMENT 

G R A N D T O T A L 

Depreciation base 

At beginning ot scar 
lb)" 

At close Ol year 
ICI 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
Id) 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

!9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

, 32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Inc luded I n Schedule 332 
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-Wl. A fCUMl ' I .ATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEA.SED TO OTHERS 
iDol lars in Thousands) 

1 TTIIS schedule IS III he used in lascs where the depreciation reserve is earned in iheacmunts ot the respundeni and Ihc rent therelnim is included in Accounis 
'2-11-1)0. .»2-l2-(i(). 3 2 - 1 ' m ) »2-2l-(i(). ^2-22-(i(). and '2-23-()i i 

2 DisJose credits and debits in \ccouni 7^5. -.Nieuniulaled Depreciation—Road and Equipmem Propeny. dunng the year relating lo ruad and equipment 
leasi-d lo oihers. ihe deprei i.«uin i. harees lor » h u h are nm includible in operating expenses o l the resp.indent i.See Schedule 3 V) lor Ihe ivserve relating to road 
and equipment ira neJ and used hs ihe respondent 1 

3 l l an\ entries are made lor "Other credits" and Other debits." state Ihe ta i ls iH.'iasiiining sueh eniries A dehii balance in columns ih) or Ig) lor any pnmary 
aici iuni should he «l i imn in p.irenihesis or desienaicd "D r " 

4 . Details in the respective sections o f this schedule may be omitted i f either total road leased to others or total equipment leased f rom oihers represents 

less Ihan 5% of total road owned or total equipmem owned, lespecuvely. However, line 39, Grand Tota l , should be completed. 

Line 
S'.i 

1 

^ 
t 

4 

.s 

6 

•J 

.s 

9 

II) 

I I 

12 

n 
14 

IS 

I h 

17 

IX 

19 

20 

21 
s s 

2.t 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

•«l) 

31 

32 

33 

34' 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

C"ross 

f h e i k 
Ucoun i 

l a l 

R O M ) 

(3 i ( iradine 

1 i 4 i Diher. n j ;h i -u l -»a \ expenditures 

iSi Tunnels and suhuass 

11)1 Hridees iivsiles. and kul \ens 

i 7 i Lle«.iied structures 

iKi Ties 

i 9 i Rail and oiher track nialenal 

1111 Ballast 

i l 3 ) h e n i e s snowsheds and sij:ns 

i l M Sialii in and o l l k c huildines 

(17) Roadu.is huildines 

118) Water siaimns 

| | 9 | huel sialions 

i2(l) Shops and eneinehouses 

i22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and diKks 

(24) Coal and ore uharses 

i25 i TOFC COhC terminals 

i26) ComniunKaiion ssstenis 

(27) Sienals and inler l ivkers 

i29 l Power plants 

(31) Power-transiiiiNsion sssteiiis 

i35 l Misi.ellaneous stmctures 

l37 l Roadwas maehines 

l. '9l PuhlK iniprosenients—Consimeiion 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

A l l other road accounts 

T O T A L R O A D 

EQUIPMENT 

(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipinent 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

processing equipnient 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balanee 
at heeinning 

ol .vear 
Ih l 

CRl DITS r o R1.S1-.RVI. 

Dunne the year 

Charges lo 
operaung 
expenses 

I I I 

1 

-

Other credits 

Id) 

DEBITS T O RESERVE 
Dunne the year 

Retirements 

le) 

Other debits 

I t ) 

Balance 
at close o l 

vcar 
Ig) 

• To be repotted with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

Inc luded i n Schedule 335 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

.1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

r - ^ 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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Page 42 Road Initials' NSRail Year 1994 

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Canpany) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1- Describe the invastment in miharay propeity used hi transpoitation seivice at the dose ol the yesr. The Investment represents the aggregate of property 

owned or leased by the repondent and uaed in the respondent's transpoitation senrice. Such prepeity includes (a) the investment repoited in Accounts 731 

'Road and Equipment Propeny,' and 732 'Improvements on Uased Propeity,' at the lespondem, less any 731 or 732 propeny leased to otheis tor their 

exclusive use et road, track, or bridges (ineiuding equipment or other railway propeity covered by the contract). Equipment leased to otheis under separate 

dstinct contracts shall nol be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 propeny. and (b) the investment ol other companies' 731 or 732 propeny (including 

opeiatmg and lessor lailraads) used by the respondem when the leaae is tor exdusive use or control of roads, tracks or bridges (including equipmem of other 

railway propeny covered by the contract). This exdudes leased equipment from operabng railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other 

eaniere m propeny jalmly used by the respondent. 

2. bl emunm (a), classify each company in this schedule as nspondem (R), lessor railroad (L). Inactive or propnetaiy company (P). and other leased properties (0). 

3. In eolumn (a) to (d), inclusive, limt show the data requested for the respondent (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in 

transportation senriee of the respondem, divided between lessor (L) and proprietaiy (P) companies: fdlowed by data for camera and othera (0), portions of 

whose property are used In transportation seraica of the respondem. Show a total for each dass of company In eolumn (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, 

data lor transpertation property leased to cantera and othera. 

4. In column (c), Nne-haui camera report the miles of road used in hne-haul sennce. Report miles in whole numbera 

1 S. In column (d), ehow the amoum applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). Values of property 

ef other camera segregated by estimate or othennse should correspond in amoum to the deductions made by the ownera in their reports H separale value is not 

available, explanatians should be given Differences between the amoums in column (d) of this schedule and the amoums shown in column (c), Une 24, on the 

asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be ei^lained in a footnote Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 ot 

the owner ahould be reponed in oobmn (d) In reference to the investmem of the respondem in the securities of the owner unless e good reason can be given for the 

contraiy. Methods of estimaUng (by capitalizing remals at 6 percent or othenmse) value of property of private ownere, or portions of property of other camera 

ahould be explained. 

6, fn column (e), show the amoum of depredation and amortoation accmed as of the close of the year m Accoums 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is 

Line 
No-

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class 
(See 

Ins- 2) 

(a) 
R 

P 

L 
L 
L 
L 
L 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

R 
R 
R 
R 

Natne of company 

(b) 
Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidiaries 

Toledo Belt Railway 

C & Cl Railroad Company 
Cincinnati Southem Railway . . 
North Carolina Railroad 
Pittsburgh & V\/est Virginia Railroad 
P & WV Subleased to Wheeling & lake Erie 
:=v :̂ - • • * * ? ^ ^S^v^^;^-^£FJi^[S^?^3-,^:^X:5-^roS^SUB^roTAL 

Baltimore & Ohio Railroad 
Carolina Aluminum company 
Central Transfer & Storage 
Chicago & Illinois Midland Railway Company 
Columbus & Greenville Railroad Company 
Georgia Railroad & Banking Company 
United States Govemment 
^^:^*^!;#:i-r^.-r?^S^.?T&jr£.?n'a>^^Sf^^-^^-SUB^T0T7V^ 

Less Lines Leased to or Operated by Others 
Aberdeen Carolina Westem \ 
Albermarle Railroad 
Augusta & Summervllle Railroad Company 
BN Railroad - r \ -

Miles of road 

Used 

(See Ins. 4) 
(c) 

13,989 

4 

2 
335 
313 
121 

-121 

,-:?."';--.--̂ î -̂ eso 

11 

10 

6 

-•Vr..^v-.;,j-^7 

104 
73 

26 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) , 

(d) / 
12,453,500 

V 

0 

0 
53,089 

7,939 
49,837 

-49,837 

•. :--i.; ."61,028 

53 
674 

12 
13 

2,454 
2 
0 

- >,-C-5.-.3i208 

12,129 
3,056 

17 
1,289 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 
3,984,052 

2,351 
20,518 

-20,518 

y,--.si:i:.'.^ .2,351 

I J -

•ii:-<V-'^';yj. '..-:-i ' iQ 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

.."l 0 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

•"-1'9 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 I 
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Road Initials: 

Une 

No. 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

NS Rail Year 1994 
352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

Class 
(See 

Ins. 2) 

(a) 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

Name of company 

(b) 
CSX, Corp. 
Carolina Coastal Railway 
Carolina & Northwestem Railway Company 
Central Railroad Company of Indianapolis 
Chattanooga Chickanauga Railway 
Chesapeake & Albemarle Railway 
Chesapeake & Ohio Railroad Company 
City of Ozark 
Clinchfieid Railroad Company 
Commonwealth Railway Company 
Great,Waiton Railroad Company 
Gulf Mobile & Ohio 
Indiana Hi Raii 
Indiana Transportation Museum 
Louisville & Nashville Railroad Company 
North Carolina & Virginia Railroad 
Ogeechee Railwav 
Pickens Railroad Company 
Pigeon River Railroad 
R J Comian Co. - Westem Ohio Line 
Seaboard Coastline 
Sloss-Sheffield Steel & iron Company 
South Carolina Central Railroad 
St. Louis-San Francisco Railroad Company 
Virginia Southem Railroad 
Yadkin Valley Railroad 

v:^ -- •Yri:%.r-^^:-v&^ •^ /?r>v^?^"^^ -=SUB'TOTAL 

. 

K*e?&!?i?'^;^?s^Pift^*aJ3^^?Kl5r?5^^^ 

Miles of road 

Used 

(See Ins. 4) 
(c) 

6 
17 
23 

121 
70 
73 
18 

1 

12 
27 

214 

72 
87 

7 
9 

16 
2 

79 

54 
102 

'iyi^i--:A'.2:^3 

.-^t-^^-l 3^457 

Page 42A 

(By Company) - Continued 

investments 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

613 
2,044 

4,382 

18,842 

8,235 

8,413 

1.943 

73 
17 

1,966 

3,180 

19 
32,002 

5,130 

5 
11,412 

11,487 

1,401 

426 
3,287 

1,011 

9 
8,186 

17 
1,824 

41,893 

,. .::;i"84V308 

, , ^ v.^ 

^^12;333>428 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

itofense projects 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

:->-.";'':-:tr-.-."•:---0 

) 
KSs"i3;98'6i"40"3 

Une 
No. 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

s:7.5 
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352B MVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1 . In column (b) ttirough (e) ghre, by primary accounts, the amount ot Investment at the close ot the year In propeny o l respondent 
and each group or class of companies and propenies. 
2. The amounts tor respondent and for each group or class o( companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond whh the amounts 
lor each dass o l company and propenies shown In Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be mainiained by respondent o l the 
primary propeny accounts separately lor each company or property Included In the schedule. 
3. Rei)on on line 29 amounts represeming capitalization or rentals lor leased propeny based on 6 percent per year where property Is not 
classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost ol propeny leased from other carriers Is not ascertainable. Identify non-carrier 
owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods ol estimating value ol propeny of non-carriers or propeny of other carriers. 
4 . Report on Hne 30 amountsnot Includible In the accounts shown, or In line 29. The hems reported should be briefly identified and e)q>lained. 
Also Include here those Items alter permission is obiained from the commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Relerence to 
such authority should be made when explaining the amouonis reponed. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to Ihe printed stub or 
column headings whhout specific authority from the Commission. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Cttedt 

Account 

(a) 

Respondem y 

l / 
(b) 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

Inactive (proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 

Other Leased 
properties 

(e) 

Une 

No. 

(2) Land for transponalion purpose 132,518 6,024 
(3) Grading 439.413 23.628 49 
(4) Oiher, riqhi-ot-way expendhures 4.194 137 

••j^'-vt (5) Tunnels end subways 44.558 5,574 

(6 ) Bridges, trestles, end culverts 560,847 12,167 304 
(7) Elevated slmclures 37,106 
(8) Ties 1.496,152 1.757 957 

m^i (9 ) Raii and other track material 2.473,840 9,549 1,433 
(11 ) Ballast 658.818 3,103 412 

10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 6.269 194 JO 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

22 
_23 
_24 
_25 
_26 

IZ 
J8 
IS 
21 
_31 
J[2 

35 
_36 
37 

IS 
12 
_40 
_41 

42 

12 
44 

11 (16) Siaiion and ottiee buildings 250.009 2,182 

12 (17) Roadway buildings 29,531 79 

13 (18) Water stations 1.776 30 

14 (19) Fuel stations 14.854 84 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 158,143 119 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 881 40 
17 (23) Wharves and docks 3.017 37 

18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 109.445 

19 (25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 96.948 

20 (26) Communicaiions systems 212.839 275 23 
21 (27) Signals and interiocker 396.704 945 13 
22 w , ^ : i (29) Power plants 2,681 
23 ^jg^ig (31) Power-transmissions systems 17.555 38 
24 SVH-^^ (35) Miscellaneous siruciures 10.006 14 
25 (37) Roadway machines 191.235 

26 (39) Public improvemenis-Consiruciion 161.714 1,996 14 
27 (44) Shop machinery' 89,975 52 

(45) Power-plant machinery 14,916 

29 Leased propeny caphalized remals (explain) 

30 Other (specity and explain) Aecis. i & 77 3,999 

31 ^*^TOfrAL-EMPS>lDm«eSFflft«>ABi jy^ i&j944--

32 i'S^ (52) Locomotives 1,355,337 

33 (53) Freight-train cars 2,620,208 

34 (54) Passenger-train cars 942 

35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 77,277 

36 (56) Floeting equipment 669 

37 (57) Work equipment 107,846 

38 • (58) Miscellaneous equipmeni 136,534 

39 (59) Computer systems and word processing equip 120.516 

40 .ECUBfEttn: ?̂ 4,4.19.;-a29" 
41 (76) Interest during conslniclion 174 3,077 

42 (80) Other elements ol investment (14,098) 

43 (90) Consiruciion in progress 233,745^ 17 
44 •^5,26&.192' ^PelioSF 

^ 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (0 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 dini 138 column (0 
Lines 118 thru 123. and 130 ihni 135 

column (f) 

Line 231. coiumn (0 

Line 230, coiumn (0 

Lines 207. 208, 211. 212, column (0 

1 Lmes 226, 227, coiumn (0 

Lines 311, 312. 315, 316, column (0 

Line 213, column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Line 317, coiumn (0 

Lines 202, 203, 216, coiumn <0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed line 235, eolumn (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance caiuoi 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

Line 507, coiumn (0 
Lme 508, coiumn (ti 
Line 509. eolumn (0 
Lme 510, coiumn (0 
Line 511, coiumn (0 
Line 512, oolumn (0 
Line 513, column (0 
Line 514, column (0 
Line 515, column (0 
Line 516, columa (0 
Lme 517, eolumn (f) 

Schedule 450 

1 Luie 4 column b 

\ 

-

-

" 

-

-

-

-

m 

-

Schedule 210 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14, coiumn (d) 
Line 14, coiumn (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (b) i 
Line 29, column (c) 1 

! 
Schedule 414 j 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 1 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 

Lines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
bne 24, columns (e) thru (g) 1 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40, 41, columns Ic) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Lme 1, column (j) 
Lue 2, column 0) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Lme 4, coiumn (j) 
Line 5, eolumn (j) 
Lme 6, column 0) 
Line 7, column (i) 
Une 8, column ti) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column 0) 
Line n , column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 coiumn b 

1 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report Irelght expenses only. 

2. The total depreciation expense reponed in cohimn (b). line 29, ahould balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported m Schedule 410, 
column m, Hnes 136, 137, and 138. 

3 Report In column (c) ths lease/rentals for the vaifous propeity categones of Way and Stnictures. 'nse tolal net lease/rental reponed in column (c), 
tne 29, should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (1), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135. 
H an entire nad or eegment oi track Is leased and If the actual breakdown ol lease/rentals by pnsperty categones Is not know, apportion the lease/rentals 
based on the percentage of the categones' depreciation bases to the depreciaiion bases for all categones ol depreciable leased preperty Use 

epprepriale line item; the net adjustment on hne 29 ahall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 ot Schedule 335. 
5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any eategory listed on hnes 1-27. 
6. Une 11, Account 16, ahouM not include computer and data pnscessing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

I . J . . . 1 
••••".-• . . 

" j ^ - - w .--

.'-_-: 
- . i ' - • • - -

r-= -.=̂  
-•̂^ 

* • 

_. ''. - .-
' '"• * ". ' 
S - ' . ^ 
n'--^^ 
;"' 
, - . ; , t t 

. ./ ~ 
.' / 4* 
' ' ' t ' ' 

j - y ' 
- , J . . - . & . . _ 

, i . » -^ 

• " ^ • . " • 

1 ' .^' 

* L " . ^ ..• 
i\-•••:•••.•. 
y x ., 
• : " i ^ 

i • • -7r: 
5'; . ' . ' ; 
*. f " , 

Property 
Account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

Category 

(a) 
Land for transpoitation purpose 
Gradino 
Other, right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore whanres 
TOFC/COFC tenninals 
Communications systems 
Signals and interiocker 
Power plants 
Power-transmissions systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements-Construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

Total 

Depreciation 

(b) 
N/A 

4,028 
47 

325 
5,678 
6,589 

57,940 
51,666 
14,415 

208 
5,572 
1,105 

1 
471. 

3,266 
22 
53 

2,023 
2,552 

10,190 
7,296 

89 
425 
321 

10,133 
2,239 

426 
0 

187,080 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(e) 
N/A 

656 
8 

53 
925 

1.073 
9,434 
8,414 
2,348 

34 
907 
180 

0 
77 

532 
4 
9 

329 
416 

1,660 
1,188 

15 
69 
52 

1.650 
365 

69 
0 

30,467 

Amortization 

adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

-
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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laiiiata: NS R a i l Year 19. 94 Revised 7/S4 SS 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Repon >R|Ar expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment sll naiural expenses relating to the equipmeni functions (nlanes and wages, mstenab, UMIS, supplies, fuels and 
hibrieaais, purchased services and general). 

3. RLpon in eolumn (b) net repair expense exduding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, eahunn (b), will bslanoe u Schedule 410. cohunn (0 , u follows: 

(a) LoGnnoiives,'line S plus line 38 compared to the siim of Schedulc^lO, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do aot report in 
Schedule 415. Equipment Osmaged from Schedule 410, Une 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plua line 39 compared to the sura ofSchedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do notreponm 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (liae 36), Computer and 
Data ProTfwing Equipmeni (line 37). Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). De not rtport in Schedule 415. 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Unes 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounis. 

Ihe alloeation of freight ear repair expense reporuble on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21. Freight tram 
costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

i. Depredsiion expense for each claas of equipmeni by ear type shall be reported in eolumna (c) and (d). For improvemena on leased property, 
Aeoouais 732 aad 733, use a suppiemeniarr Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depiedation chaiges reported on columns,(e) and (d) will balanee u Schedule 410, eolumn (0 , as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipmeni (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmeni (line 36); Computer and 
Data Processing Equipmeni (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmeni (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortizaiioa adjustment of each equipmeni type which is induded in coiumn (c) shall be reported in column (e) u a debit or oedii to the 
approprisie line item; the net adjusimeni on line 43 shall equsl the equipmeai amonizaiion adjusimeni appUcable lo equipment used ia 
fireighi service induded in line 39, column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reponed in eolumn (D should bslance u> column (f) ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

s. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note thsi Schedule 410, Unes 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are noi lo be induded ia Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Renuls for AU Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36,37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312,315 and 316. 
except for the interchange renul on trailers and conuinerswhich is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when baiandng Lease/Renub Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conuiner renuls 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7. bivesunem base by types of equipment shall be reponed in columns (g) and (h) and should noc include the cost of Equipment Used Bui Not Owned 
when Ihe rents iherefoic are incjuded in ihe rem for equipmem and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 33-21-00. 33-22-00 and 3S-23-00 
Il should include the Cost of Equipmem Owned and Leased lo Othen when the rents are included in the rem for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00 snd 36-23-00. 

Propeny Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rem is induded in Account Nos. 3I-12-(X>, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, indusive. 

The grand toul ofeach equipmeni account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equal the totab of line items consuiuiing the equipmeni 
accoum toub of columns (g) and (h), ofSchedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciaiion for each ctass of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) snd (j). The grand toul ofeach equipmeni reserve 
account in coiumn (g). Schedule 335, shaU equal ihe combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items consiituung the corre­
sponding equipmeni accounis reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHFTOIIF. - EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

' 4 

5 

6 
7 

B 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Chedi 

5-:' -, 
J- - . - ••' 

X- - ' 

'>.- ?.. 

%••'•',:'{ 

. ' " ' 
'* .. 

. . • 

; . - . 
• • . ' • : 

,, 
• • ; ; 

; -
. 

f'.̂  

' , . . * ' • 

,_ 
. ' V ' -

-\* '> ' 
- - ; 

, .;-;-. . 

. ^ " - V 

s . - ' 

^ ' \ 
- . • " " _ ' 

- • • - . • * . . 

- *.' " 
t J% v , 1 ^ 

• ••'' a 

', •'' 
\ . * -e. 

- /?;;.>•; 
, ' j . - • . _ -

• " f l ' - " . 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive - Yard 

Diesel Locomotive - Road 

Other Locomotive - Yard 
Other Locomotive - Road 
.-•'•'-.',TOTAL::- • .••%,-;'!„>;-',;,:.,T ..r;; -• .r.-.^^ .;.-; 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box - Plain 40 Foot 
Box - Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box - Equipped 

Gondola - Plain 

Gondola - Equipped 
Hopper • Covered 

Hopper - Open Top - General Service 

Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 

Refngerator - Mechanical 

Refrigerator - Nonmechanical 
FlatTOFDCOFC 

Flat Multi - level 

Flat • General Service 
Flat - Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

.̂  . .^TOTALERIEGHTTRAINCARS::-. 

OTHER EQUIPMENT - REVENUE 

FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 

Chassis 
Other Highway^ Equipment (Freight 
;.- 'f-v'-TOTALHIGHWAYEQUIPMENT :. • - » ' ; ••":.-, 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Une - Haul 

Local Marine 

' - .' 'TOTALFL0ATB«3EQUIPMENTi->r-C£¥: i-=-'io 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems 8i word processing equip. 

Machinery - Locomotives (see note 1) 

Machinery - Freight Cars (see not 2) 
Machinery - Other Equipment (see note 3) 
Woric & Other Non - revenue Equipment 

•-•' .•:;=TOTALOmEREQUIPMEMT ?i-":*,. -•''•^n-'-'- - ' i , 
,;5...-;: TOTALALLEQUIPMENTCFREraHT.:..Cj;-.. y:}^. 
<:^Ji!:-r *dRTioN)S.^.i5^:;:i:H^>^-^;;^^,A^ 

Repaiis 

(net expense) 

(b) 

7,662 

78,430 

- . .-.-liae.tisi 

9,670 
19,119 

7,525 

3,428 
15,779 

27,620 

4,108 
1,014 

44 
1,251 

1,195 

442 
2,651 

1,190 
249 

208 

1,190 

•' .:.-v96,e83' 

12,759 

(568) 

(1,013) 

•; v-ii '. i78-

30 

:.--•-'.r-ffi;; ;<":-j^o 

11,577 
3,429 

7,821 

1.723 
10,320 

''"•'^-v A34;870"' 

-.-,.'228.853 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

2,225 
49,494 

-"'-' i.VSl.Tig 

5,010. 

12,493 

7,494 

2,865 

9,388 

24,486 
3,064 

0 

1,473. 

586 
2,166 

202 

1,339 

2,330 

290 
7,379 

0 

...."- vsojses 

15.049 

41 

• .—.•;l'5'.090' 

105 

'..;:<• •%'j-.z:\i(iS-

21,705 

710 
1,648 

177 
14,863 

".=-;-̂ % 1-39,103 

.V; . ' . 186:582 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

- :^ ' :v; . i - , . .v 

235 

285 

151 

'.";.: •v--i67r; 

rlV".-. v r - O ' . " ! 

•;;i'V;'^:ir;/.-'•VsV 

-Kiv- j- ' i -*- ' -'-'.">:>/.! 

t ¥ ^ ^ , i ^ 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 

dunng year 

(e) 

. ' - . • ' V ^ : ? ' : . - ' ^ 

"•- >.i!.').',. - • ' . . ' ; 

'..-;•-i-;::;.i'.'..r:L" 

^^^-^.ry-.'.:-,-^-. - -

':Mt- H: 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

1 29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Note 1 The data to be reported on line SB hi column (b) Is the amount reported hi Schedule 410, column (f). line 203, reduced by the aOocable portion of 

portion of hne 216. 

Note 2 The data te be reported on hne 39 hi column (b) »the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 215 

Note 3 The data to ba reported on line 40 hi column (b) is the amoum reported in Schedule 410. column (f), lines 302 through 306, reduced 

by the allocable portion of ftne 320. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1994 Page 57 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EOUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

ir7-::'—: 

r.;.-. , . . 

i ' 'I'-vy 

- ' . ' 
' : - ' ' • ' . ' i " -

U -t - " 

.v:.-i-'iY 
7 -.y-r 
f ; - •>"• ' * ; 

?. ..'s-.c--
'<'•'••:.:: 

- ^ .' -, " 
:- ' '•" ' ; 

•r • ' ' 

- 'V-'.''; 
' ' ' • ' " J .";* 

' • 

r-.4. , ,.-

" ' ' . , • • -

' ,' 
' .•.:. ' i - ' ' 

j ' - - r.-i • 

- ' ' ; " , . - • ' • 

' * • ' ; " , ' * 

-••,."' V 
\ - * ' ' » I . ' 

•E. i'-^.- • 

iv-.'J^-î -^ 

Sft-aiKi.' 
if.'-te'-;' 
P - - - - . 
'J'^"-:-:H 

L"/::.-v-
£^' , t ; . 
^')^-.:% 

r-i--^^-
I-: .5^-. 

mm 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

( f ) 

401 

•-""^.4--'?-'"•'';;^*->•?v.•?.i401. 

752 

325 

4,773 
106 

344 
2,121 

122 
66 

:-.;;Sii.J=&='^C?Kifc8.609.i 

(4,385) 

^• l , . r :w-! ' , ; ; i? !^34.385) 

.^SSrfPSVi jUSrvt iS^i^^ 

493 

(196) 
r r - ! ^^ jV ; -^v : ; : -v :?^297; 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(a) 

57,800 
1,297,537 

•A'-;-V--:-''.1.355,337-. 

331 
79,337 

503,736 
236.545 
200,497 
362,951 
689,217 
131,911 

20,326 
20,049 
61,067 

8,388 
59,471 
73,447 
10,433 

153,239 

• 'J : :O^XS;^.<2.610;945. 

75,631 

1,646 

^ ^ i f t 5 f & ^ ^ ' ; 2 : ^ 2 7 7 : 

669 

••m'^v^rsf^y^x^^^eBr 

942 
120,516 
25,193 
58,484 

6,298 
244,380 

••f*r->7ff-t. ;'455.813 

: : * , ^ > ; -•4,500'041.: 

lease 

(h) 

* .>V5:v^ ••S-iii-Ti.o--

28 
8,047 

1,188 

i;ti...^^v..i;ir9,263-. 

^^ .Z ' i j ^ r r ^^ . : ^^ 

.̂ V5-5-S;.fS:4S;iJ£i'SS?. 

•^^\o?z>:.a;-.:^-~<s^ 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

51,262 
525,627 

y : . ^ ; { ,rV'-«76.889-, 

370 
84,622 

224,676 
27,364 
43,561 

184,380 
321,453 

46,742 

15,275 
15,917 
20,844 

3,065 
21,451 
29,517 

3,186 
25,216 

':!^l-:""jin.-A\0e7-.639-

55,272 

1,540 

^''•V^<!i.-:,'>>niSB;e\2l 

(4) 

H?S%S?=?S3%fcS;cwV 

942 
64,465 

7,224 
16,771 

1,806 
86,428 

•.••-•v?:K^;i77ie3fe;. 

i-;;5,>=??--5t.878.&72.', 

Capitalized 

lease 

(j) 

,=-,-;.-f;^;' ;;•-...' '--;.o 

11 
7,543 

93 

;*4"-^^:v;'J'fci=7-.647;-

••>--?;.-:<>Jl'--?G«; ^^'."C'"^ 

m i ^ ^ S M ^ ^ i ^ \ ^ . 

.".:••• ' . ^ ™ " - t C c - ; 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

FreigW Cars, and Other Equipinent 

Note 2 The depredation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in eolumn (c) is calculated by multiplying the hiyestment In each element by the effective 

eomposite nte for Property Account 44, and than edding or subtracting the adjustment reported hi eolumn (e). This calculation should equal the 

emount shown in column (c), Schsdule 335. 
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Schedule 418 

Instrucnon. 
This schedule will show ihe invesimeni in capitalized lea.̂ es in road 
and equipmeni by pntnarv account 

Column 

lal = pnmary account number and ntle for which capital lca.se jmounLs 
are included therein. 

Ib) = the total investment in that pnmarv account 

(Cl = Ihe investment in capital leases al the end ut the >ejr 

(d) = the current year amomzation 

lel = (he accumulated amorDzauon rclaung 10 the icjscd p^opc^ue^ 

418. SUPPORTING S C H E D U L E - C A P I T A L LEASF.S 
(Dol lars in thousands) 

Capital Lca.ses 

Pnmary Account No. & 
Tide 
(a) 

A C C T 's-i - F r e ' i g h r C a r s 

• • f 

Total Investment \ 
At End of Year ! 

(b) 1 

? , f i 9 n , 9 n 8 

Investment j Currcni Year 
Al End ot Year j .Amort 

ICI ' id i 

9.263 651 

Accum 
Amort 

' C l 

7.647 
1 1 

: 
' 
1 

1 

i 
t 

1 
1 ; 

, 
. 

1 1 
1 

-

http://lca.se
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450. ANALVSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollan ia Tboniands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 

N a 

I 

10 

II 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Kind of tax 

(a) 
Other than U.S. Government Taxes 

U. S. Govenunent Taxes 

Income Taxes 

Normal Tax and Surtax 

Excess Profits 

ToUj.IncomeTaxesL2 + 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 

Total - U. S. Government Taxes 

TeUl-Railway Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

115.311 

233.129 

233.129 

222,366 

13,490 

12,136 

2,142 

487.263 

602,774 

Line 

No 

I 

2 

10 

11 

Da AflJOSOSdltS to fCdCf&l IBCORIC TftXCS 

1. In colunn (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a difTerential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which 

cause such a differential should be listed under the cpation Other (Specify), including State and other taxes defened if computed separately. Minor items, each 

less than S100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning ofthe year usai of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 

3. Indicate in colunui (c) the net change in Accounts 714,744,763 and 786 for the net tax efTect of timing differences originating and reversing in die curxent 

accounting peiiod. 

4. Indicate in colnnui (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate defened tax effects (crediu or debits) due to 

applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss cany-back. 

5. Tlie total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total ofthe contra charges (credits) to Account SS7, Provision for Defened Taxes, and 

Accoum S9I, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) dw cumulative unal of columns (b), (c). and (d). The total of column (e) must agree widi die UMal of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786. 

Line 

No. 

1 

Particulars 

(«) 
Accelerated Depreciation, Sec. 1671.R.C.: Guideline lives puisuant 

to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Acceleiated Amonization of Facilities, Sec. 1681.R.C. 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 1841.R.C. 

Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 1831. R. C. 

Other (Specily) 

Srr - Net of Federal Benefits 

Tax Benefit Transfer Leases 

Propeity Taxes 

Casualty and Other Claims 

Interest 

Revenue Adjustments 

Employee Separation Costs 

Vacation Pay 

Pension and Postretirement 

Miscellaneous 

Invesunent Tax Credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning of year 

balance 

(b) 

2,IS8,988 

7,67S 

32,131 

23.804 

208,636 

37.607 

1,137 

(133,955) 

(3.029) 

338 
(54.837) 

(21,603) 

(150,622) 

(93,688) 

2,032,820 

Net credits 

(charges) for 

cunent year 

(e) 

74,011 

(427) 

(2,796) 

1,056 

11,149 

(1.871) 

179 
1,339 

IM6 
2.641 

14.643 

(17) 

9308 

1,349 

112.332 

Adjustments 

(d) 

18,331 

143.920 

164.271 

End of 

year balance 

(e) 

2JI32,999 

7,248 

49.333 

26,860 

0 
238,136 

35,736 

1.336 

(134.396) 

(1.683) 

3.199 

(40.212) 

(21.622) 

(141.314) 

53,781 

2.309.423 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Raiiro»i Annual Report R-l Adjustments in column (d) represent adoption of FAS 115 
transferred to the NS Rail Consolidation. These amounts 

(see Note 12, page 13) and amounts 
were not charged to account 557. 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continned 
(Dollars in Tboasaadi) 

•Footnotes 
1. If flow^through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accnial liecause of investment tax credit $ -0-

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(I) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cuiTent year_ 
(2) Deduct amount of current yeai's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting purposes. 
(3) Balance of current yeai's ciedit used to reduce cunent year's tax accrual 
(4) Add amount of pnor yeai's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual. 
(3) Total decrease m current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax ciedit 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future eanungs which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 
canyover on lanuary 1 ofthe year following that for iMeh the report is made S None 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars In Ttiousands) 

Give a brief description for all Hems, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 
570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Ctianges In Accounting 
Principles; 603, Appropriations Released; 606, Ottier Credits to Retained Eamings; 616, Other Debits to Retained Eamings; 
620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 
For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, If the total in either account exceeds 10% 

of net income before extraordinaiy Items, describe the three largest Kerns in the account and any other items in excess 
of 10% of net income. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

Item 

lb) 

NONE 

Debits 

W 

Credtts 

(d) 

65 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other coiporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the 
dose of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This Inquiiy does not cover the case of ordinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 year after 
the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Names of all parties principally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

(a) Terminal R.R. Assoc. 
of St. Louis 

Triple Crown Senrices 
Company 

Cartyle Towers, LLC . 

Description 

(b) 

Refunding & Improvement Mortgage Series 
'C* bonds due 7/1/2019 (FD14553-54} 

Equipment Trust Certificates, Series 1993 
Equipment Trust Certificates, Senes 1994 

1st Mortgage 

(a) Jointly and Severally wtth BN, CSX Transp., ICG, MKT. 
MP and SSW 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

(c) 

7,787 & Int. 

25,920 & int. 
25,754 & int. 

13,!)?8 & int. 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Joint and 
Several 

Joint and 
Several 

Several 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfonnanee t>y the 
respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty 
or suretyship in effect at the dose of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after 
date of issue, nor does tt include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals In court proceedings. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Dodket number, tttle, 
maturity date and condse descrip-

tk>n of agreement or obligatnn 
(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

C) 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 

liability 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
g 
o 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

1 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term tx>rTowing 
arrangements. Footnote disdosure is required even though the anangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disdose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credtt used and unused, average Interest rate of 
short-term t»rrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and 
the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time depostts and certificates of depostt constttuting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disctosed. 
3. Compensating balance anangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances Included in Account 703, Special Depostts, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately 

disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate 

of written and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted 
plus maricetable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance wtth a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disdosed along wtth 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(ITollars in Thousands) 

The pnncipal use ol this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate ol debt capital 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Una # 

1 

2 

3 

i 4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

ll. Interest Aecured During 

Une# 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Temfi Debt due Within 
One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capttalized Lease Obligations 

Debt In Defautt 

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Ck>mpanies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Diredly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road 8. Equipment 

Percent Diredly Related to Road 

Percent Diredly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Diredly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200, L 30 

Sch. 200, L 39 

Sch. 200, L 41 

Sch. 200, L 42 

Sch. 200, L 43 

Sch. 200, L 44 

Sch. 200, L 45 

Sch. 200, L 46 

Sum L 1-8 

Notel. 

Note 1. 

S u m L I O a n d l l 

L I O div. b y L 12 
Whole % +2 dedmals 

L l l div. b y L 12 
Whole % 4.2 decimals 

L 9 - L 12 

( L13xL15 ) - i - L10 

(L 13 X L 14) 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

27,200 

71,672 

33,965 

460,970 

1,014 

22,115 

(4,248) 

612,688 

67,740 

522,938 

590,676 

11.47% 

88.53% 

22,010 

70,264 

542,424 

the Year: 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Diredly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Diredly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Diredly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capttal - Road Pioperty 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capttal - Equipment 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose vMOi the funds were used when the debt was issuec 
Note 2. Une 16 plus Une 17 must equal Une 9. 
Note 3. Une 21 includes interest on debt in Account 76g-Account Payabte; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4. This interest relates to debt reported in Unes 9 and 10, respectively. 
Note 5. Une 25 plus Une 26 must equal Une 21. 
'Net of caprtalized interest $(17,795). Amount on line 24 is 'Other Interest expense' and does n 

Source 

Sch. 210, L 42 

Sch. 210, L 44 

Sch. 210, L 22 

(L18 + L 1 9 ) - L 2 0 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L 2 1 - ( L 22-I-L 23) 

L 22 + (L 24 X L 13) 

L 2 3 - f ( L 2 4 x L 1 4 ) 

L25d l v .byL16 

L 26 div. b y L 17 

1. 

3t relate to conventional debt a 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

93,072 

355 

(7) 

93,420 

3,613 

44,646 

45,159 * 

8,792 

84,628 

12.51% 

15.60% 

5 reported on line 9 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNLNC RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Sute paniculars of all tracks operaied by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Luie owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Une operated under least for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an afflliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operaied under conuact or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondent 

(5) Line operated under trackage rights 
Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the toul for all classes 
Lengths of track should be reponed to ihe nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i.e.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile 
In column la) insen the figure (and lener. if anyi indicating iis class in accoidance with the preceding classification 
In column (b) give the vanous proponions ofeach class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proponion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termini 
of single or first mam track), and in the following columns the lengths of second mam track, all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs. wav 
switching Iracks. and yard switching iracks These classes of iracks are defined as tollows 

Running Iracks Running tracks, pasiting tracks, cross-overs, etc . including tum-outs from those iracks to clearance points 
Wav switching tracks Station, team. inJustr>' and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained 
yard switching iracks Yards where separate switching services are maintiiined. including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 
The reiurns in columns ih) and III should include tracks semng industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc Tracks belonging lo an 

industry, lor which no rent is payable should not be included 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quames ihe cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal rnr 

the respondent's use. should not be included 
Class 11) includes all lines operated b> the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity 

Class i2) includes each line, full title lo which is in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (i e.. one all of whose outstanding siocks or 
obligations are held bv or for the respondent and uhich is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said 
propneiary corporation) It mas also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks ur obligations rest in a corporation controlled by ur 
controlling the respondent, bui in iheiuse oJ an\ sui h ini lusion. ihefaciiiifihe relation lo the respondem isfihe corporation holding tht securities thould be fullv 
sei forth in a fooinoie .An inarm r i orporaiwn is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates propeny nor 
administers us financial affairs, if it maintains an organization, it Joci so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
propeny or franchises 

Class (31 includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less Ihan the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific and uncondiiionai 
rent reserved The tact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independeni organization for financial puiposes is immaienal in ihis connedion 

Class i4) IS the same as class i3). excepi that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact 
Class I i I includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trams In the road of this 

class the respondent has no propnetary rights, but only the nghts uf a licensee Include in this class, also, all mam tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them 

Road held by the respondent as joini or common u« ner or a juini lesser or under ani, jomi arran%emeni should be shown in us appropnate class. and the entry 
of length should be of the entire length ut the pomon jointly held The class symbol should have the lener IJ) attached 

Ruad operated by the respondent as agent lor anuthcr (.amer shuuld not be included in this schedule 

KailriiaJ Annual Repon R-l 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

CUSS 

(A) 

1 
1 
1 

u 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

2 

3 
3A 
3AJ 
3B 
3BJ 

4 
4B 
4BJ 

S 
5 

PORTIONS OUNED 

OR LEASED 

BY RESPONDENT 

(B) 

100X 

SOX 
33X 
75X 
67X 
60X 
SOX 
33X 

TOTAL CLASS 1 

100X 

TOTAL CLASS 2 

100X 

100X 

SOX 
' 100X 

SOX 

TOTAL CLASS 3 

100X 

1D0X 

SOX 

TOTAL CLASS 4 

100X 

OX 

TOTAL CLASS 5 

1 RUNNING Tl 

NILES OF ROAD 

<C) 

12766 

7 
3 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

12776 

4 

4 

94 
0 
0 

566 
0 

660 

0 
12 
S 

17 

766 
429 

1195 

iACKS, PASSING 

NILES OF 

SECOND MAIN 

TRACK 

(D) 

1283 

5 
4 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1292 

4 

4 

0 
0 
0 

226 
0 

226 

0 
0 
0 

0 

274 
63 

"M7 

TRACKS CROSS-

NILES OF ALL 

OTHER 

NAIN TRACKS 

(E) 

56 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

"si 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
1 
0 

1 

0 
0 
0 

~0 

23 
21 

44 

OVERS, ETC 1 
NILES OF PASS­

ING TRACKS 

CROSSOVERS 

AND TURNOUTS 

(F) 

1641 

4 
5 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 

1651 

1 

1 

1 
0 
0 
70 
1 

~72 

0 
0 
0 

0 

94 
27 

"lIT 

NILES OF UAY 

SWITCHING 

TRACKS 

(G) 

1965 

15 
0 
0 
0 
0 
10 
3 

1993 

0 

0 

4 
0 
0 
61 
0 

65 

0 
1 
1 

2 

52 
49 

101 

NILES OF YARD 

SWITCHING 

TRACKS 

(H) 

4108 

14 
6 
6 
3 
0 
22 
2 

4161 

4 

4 

22 
2 
0 

125 
5 

154 

33 
0 
0 

33 

451 
138 

589 

TOTAL 

(I) 

21819 

45 
18 
6 
3 
0 
33 
5 

21929 

13 

13 

121 
2 
0 

1049 

6 

1178 

33 
13 
6 

52 

1660 

727 

2387 

14652 1859 101 1845 2161 4941 25559 

I 
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702. NILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATE AND TERRITORIES(SINGLE TRACK) 

TATE OR TERRITORY 

(A) 

IABANA 

iNAOA 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

tORIDA 

ORGIA 

ILLINOIS 

IIDIANA 

iNSAS 

KENTUCKY 

• U I S I A N A 

ItRYLAND 

NISSISSIPPI 

^'CHIGAN 

H.SSOURI 

T M T N CAROLINA 

NEW YORK 

IIIO 

INNSYLVANIA 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

INNESSEE 

RCINIA 

WEST VIRGINIA 

| ) T A L 

1 LINE 

1 OWNED 

1 (B) 

1 1410 

1 0 
1 0 
1 160 

1 2191 

I 22 

I 719 

1 917 

1 0 
I 173 

1 78 

1 ^ *> 
1 250 

1 81 
I 432 

1 1091 

1 ^ 
1 823 

1 44 

1 789 

1 887 

I 2052 

1 573 

1 12776 

LINE OF 

PROPRIETARY 

CONPANIES 

(O 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

! 0 

0 

1 ^ 

NILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

LINE 

OPERATED j 

UNDER 

LEASE 

(D) j 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

0 

198 

0 

0 

10 

0 

0 

313 

0 

1 

0 

0 

136 

1 0 
0 

1 660 

LINE 1 

OPERATED 

UNDER 

CONTRACT 1 

<E> 1 

0 1 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

17 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 0 
0 

0 

1 17 

LINE OPERATED 

UNDER TRACKAGE | 

RIGHTS 

(F) 1 

26 

245 

3 

53 

9 

37 

298 

60 

2 

60 

4 

0 

2 

40 

65 

38 

12 

73 

0 

40 

32 

r 81 

« 

1 1195 

TOTAL 1 

HILEAGE 1 

OPERATED BY 

RESPONDENT 

(fi) 

1436 j 

245 

3 

213 
2200 

59 

1017 

979 

2 

431 

82 

16 

262 

121 

497 

1459 

80 

901 

44 

1 829 

1055 

2133 

588 

1 14652 

LINE OWNED j 

NOT { 

OPERATED BY 

RESPONDENT j 

(N) I 

21 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 

241 

27 

22 
307 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

288 

0 

99 

0 

1 6 
2 

130 

70 

1 1213 

NEW LINE 1 

CONSTRUCTED j 

DURING YEAR j 

(I) I 

0 1 
0 I 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 

1 0 1 
0 1 

1 0 1 
0 I 

1 0 1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUPMENT • CMtiDued 

Instructions for lepuiung freighi-tnun car data 

1. Give paniculan of each of tbe various classes of equipmeni whicb respondeat owned or leased dunng tbe year 

2 In column (d) give Ibe number of units purcbased or built in company sbops In column (e) give die number of new units leased fiom oiheis The tenn "new" 

means a unit placed in service for the first ume on any railroad 

3 Umts leased lo odiers for a penod of one year or more are leportable m column (n) Umts temporanly out of lespondeni's service and renied to othen for less 

dian one year are to be included in column (i) Units rented from othen for a penod less than one year should nol be included in column 0) 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

Sl 

S2 

53 

54 

55 

Ooss 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plam box care-40' 
(B1__,B2^J 

Plain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7, B4_0-7,B5 B6 
(B6__ ,B7 ._B8_J 

Equipped box cars 
(AU Code A, Excepi A_5J 

Plain gondola can 
(All Codes G & J_ _I, J_ _2. J_ _3, J_ _4) 

Equipped gondola care 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper can 
(C__I,C._2.C_.3,C__4) 

Open top hopper cars - general service 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper can - special service 
U- .O, and All Code K) 

Refngerator can - mechanical 
(R- 5. . R.6 _. R. 7_. K. 8_.R_9J 

Refrigerator can - non-mecbamcal 
a L 0 _ , R _ l _ R . 2 _ ) 

nai can-TOFOCOFC 
(All Code P. (3 and S, Except Q8_ J 

Flat can - multi-level 
(AUCcdeV) 

Flat can - general service 
(FI0_F20_,F30J 

Flat can - odier 
( F J _ F_2_ F J _ F_4_ F_5_, F .6_ 
F_8_,F40J 

Tank can - under 22,000 gallons 
n ' _ _ 0 . T . _ I . T _ _ 2 , T _ J , T _ _ 4 , T _ J ) 

Tank can - 22,000 gallons and over 
a_.6.T__7,T__8.T__9) 

All other freight can 
(A_5_ F_7_ All Code L and Q8_ J 

TOTAL Omes 3610 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53.54) 

UnHs in service of mpon-
dent al begtamlng oTycar 

Time-mileage 
care 

(b) 

62 

5,416 

17,718 

11,749 

4,081 

16,114 

37,311 

3,466 

460 

1.078 

947 

392 

1,845 

3.414 
104,053 
N/A 

104.053 

All othen 

(c) 

25 

25 
375 
400 

Changes Daring die Year 

Uniu Insulled 

New umts 
purcbased 

or built 

(d) 

21 

326 

347' 

347 

New or rebuilt 
units leased 
from othen 

(e) 

Rdiuili units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units re­

wntten into prop­
erty accounts 

(0 

429 

12 

44] 

441 

All other units 
including reclassi-

ficaoon and sec­
ond hand umts 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

(g) 

165 

2,311 

3,416 

5,323 

1,489 

576 

172 

6 

40 

59 

7 

345 

13 
13,922 

1 
13.923 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Coodnued 

4. Column (m) sbonld show aggregaie capacity for all umts reponed m columns (k) and (1), as fallows For iiaght-train can, repon die nominal capacity (m tons 

of 2,000 lbs) as provKled for in Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Govenung Care minterehange. Conven die capacity oftaak care to capacity in ions ofthe 

commodity which die car is intended to cany cusiomarily. 

S Time-mileage care refen to fteighi cars, odier dian cabooses, owned or held under lease anangement. whose interiine rental is senied oo a per diem and hne 

haul mileage basis nnder "Code of Car Hue Rules" or would be ID setded if used by anodier lailnad 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

SS 

Cross 
Check 

Changes durmg year 
(concluded) 

Umts retired from 
service of respondent 

or leased, meludmg 
reclassification 

(h) 

10 

1,639 

1.543 

5.030 

1.032 

1.527 

5,040 

312 

15 

29 

66 

38 

203 

19 

345 
16,848 

43 
16,891 

Units aldose of year 

Owned and used 

0) 

52 

3.799 

18.865 

10,135 

8.343 

15.391 

32.847 

3,652 

412 

1,089 

940 

361 

1.946 

2 

2.312 
100,146 

333 
100,479 

Leasedfrom 
othen 

(1) 

143 

50 

50 

685 

39 

53 

4 

770 
1.794 

1.794 

Total in aervice of respondent 

(col ( i )&0» 

Tune - Mileage 
can 

OD 

52 

3.942 

18,915 

10,135 

8,393 

16.076. 

32,847. 

3.652. 

451 

1.089 

940. 

361 

1.999 

3.082 
101,934 

N/A 

101,934 

All odier 

0) 

6. 

6 
333. 
339 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
in col (k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

2.850 

301,769 

1.430.169. 

994.343 

760.557 

1.593,733. 

3.273,543 

334.005 

31.148 

57,908 

38,613 

29.258 

180.970 

200 

195.564 
9.224.630 
N/A 

9.224,630 

Leased to othen 

(n) 

19 

75 

6 

100 

100 

Une 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Condnued 

UNITS OWNXD, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Ooss 
Check 

Qass of equipmem and car designanons 

(a) 

FLOA'HNC EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc.) 

NoD-self^iropelled vessels 

(Car floats, lightere, etc) 

TOTAL (hnes 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVEN-UE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl_ _ Z67_. Z68_, Z69_ 

Dry van U2 Z^_.Z6_.l-6 

Flat bed U3__.Z3__ 

Open bed U4__,Z4__ 

Mechanical refngeraior US , ZS 

Bulk hopper UO Z0__ 

tosuIaiedU7 Z7__ 

Tank0Z0__U6__ 
Other trailer and conuuner 

(Special equipped dry van U9 , 
Z8__Z9__) 

Tractor 

Track 

TOTAL Omes 59 to 69) 

Units In aervice of raspon-
dent al bcgbmiiig oTycar 

Pbrdiem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

All odwn 

(c) 

3 

4 

7 

110 
5,241 

20 
1 

2 
4 

15 

5,393 

Changes During ihe Year 

Units Installed 

Newumts 
purchased 

or buih 

(d) 

New units 
leasedfrom 

othere 

(e) 

Rebuilt uniu 
acquired and 
rdiuilt umts re­

wntten into profH 
eny accounts 

(0 

All odier uniis 
including leclassi-
ficaoon and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

318 

2 

15 

335 

Une 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

0 Must have fimng code "CN" to quahfy fbr tank odienvise it is a bulk hopper 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1994 83 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-CoBdiided 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Ooss 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respoodeni 

whedier ovmed 
or leased, including 

reclassificanoo 

(h) 

2-

3 

5--

17 
378 

2 

15 

412 

Units at dose or year 

Owned and used 

0) 

1 

1 

2 

93 
3,184 

20 
1 

4 

2 

15 

3.319 

Lessed from 
others 

(j) 

1.997 

1.997 

Total in service of respondent 
(col (i)&(i)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

' 

All odien 

0) 

1 

1 

2 

93 
5.181 

20 
1 

4 
2 

15 

5.316 

Aggregate capacity 
of umts reported 
incol.(k)&a) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

401,043 
819 
46 

186 
80 

659 

402,833 

Leased to odien 

(0) 

922 

26 

948 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
([>ollars in thouaands) 

1. Give particulais as raquested, separately, lor the varioua daases ol new units and rebuilt unHs of aquipment Installed by respondent dunng the year H 
Inlonnation regarding the cost ol any units installed is not oomplete at time ol filing of report, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost lo be given In tho report of the following year. The cost of units under constmction at the dose of 
the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the propeny account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
Installation represents equipmem purehased (P), butt or rebutt by contracl In outside railroad shops (C), or buitt or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) 
induding unHs acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) liat each dass or type ol locomobve unK, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By daas Is meant the standani dassification 
used to distinguish types ol locomolive untts, Ireighi cars or other equipmeni adopted by the Association of / ^ e i i c a n Railroads, and should indude physical 
diaradenstlcs requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive unHs should be Identified as to potver source, wheel arrangement, and hoisepower per unit, auch as 
mulliple-puipose diesel locomotive A untts (B-B). 2500 HP. Cars should be Identriied as to special constmction or sennce characteristics, auch as aluminum-
covered hopper car (LO), ateel boxcais-spedal aennce (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated In Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weighl In tons of 2,000 pounds. Tlie weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the oomplete cost as entered on the ledger, mduding foreign line freight charges and handling charges 
5 Data for this schedule should be confined to the untts reported In Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive untts, passenger-train care and 

company aenrice cars and columns (d) and (f) for fraight train cais, floating equipmem end highway revenue equipmem Diadose new untts In the upper 
section of this schedule and in the lower aection disdose lebuiH untts acquired or rewritten Into the respondent's accounts. The tenn "new* aa used herain ahall 
mean a untt or untts placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired In whole or part wtth Ineentnia per diem funds should be reported on aeparate lines and appropriately IdenUfied by 
footnote or aub-headlng. 

NEW UNITS 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

e 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Claas Of equipment 

la) 
EMD SD70 6-Axte 4000 HP 

Steel Coil Steel Gondola wnh Cover (GBSR) 

Aluminum Coal Hopper • Equipped (HTS) 

Three Unit Ballast Cleaning Cars (MW) 

Hydraulic Ramp Car (MW) 

40-Ton Locomotive Crane (MW) 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

25 

21 
326 

2 
1 
1 

• 

376 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

4 .925 

1,124 

8,633 

155 
35 
30 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

32 ,467 

1,252 

16,536 

2,181 

105 
736 

53,277 

Method of 
acquisrtion 

(see Instnictions) 

(e) 

P 

P 
P 

P 
P 
P 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UMTS I 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Depressed Cemer HO Flat (FD) 

Depressed Cemer HD Flat (FD) 

Steel 50 Foot 70-Ton Boxcar (XL) 

Steel 60 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XL) 

Steel 86 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XL) 

Steel 50 Foot 70-Ton Boxcar (XP) 

Steel 50 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XP) 

Steel 60 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XP) 

Steel 86 Foot 70-Ton Boxcar (XP) 

Steel 86 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XP) 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

10 
2 
1 

88 
133 
07 
39 
12 
49 
10 

441 
817 

530 
158 
41 

3,848 

7,200 

3,961 

1,596 

588 
2,827 

592 

N/A 
N/A 

432 
89 
43 

2,371 

4 ,168 

4 ,170 

1,677 

544 
2,002 

368 

15.864 

69 ,141 

P 
C 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Give paniculan of all rails applied dunng ihe year in conneciion wnh ihe conMruciion of new irack 
In column la) classify ihe kind of rail applied as follows 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel ni ls, open-heanh pnxess 
(3) New rails, special alloy idescnbe mure fully m a fuoinoiel 
(4) Relay rails 

2. Renims in columns (cl and igl should he reponed in WHOLE numbers Fraciions uf less ihan one-hall should be disregarded, and fraciions of one-half or 
ffloie should be counied a« one 

3. The renims in columns id) and ih) «hould include ihe cusi of lojdin; J I ihe poini of purchase ready tor «hipmeni. Ihe freighl charges paid foreign lines, and 
Ihe cost of handling rails in general supph jnd Morjgc yardi The cosi ol unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, jnd placing ihe rails in iracks and of irain 
service in conneciion wnh ihe disinbunon ol ihe r j i l should noi be included in ihis schedule 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
1 
4 

s 

(I 

7 

(i 
<) 

Class 
ot 
rail 

U l 

1 
4 

4 

4 

10 ; 
I I 1 4 

17 
1? 

14 

[ I 

16 
\-' 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
?1 
?4 

26 
?7 

78 
79 
If? 
1] 

32 
,17 

^', 
36 

4 

4 

1 
I t . 

1 
4 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RL'NNINf. TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Weighl Ol m l 1 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

Ihl 

112 

115 

130 

1 3 1 

132 

132 

136 

Number 
ol ions 

12.000 Ib) 

ICI 

534 

58 

655 

632 

26 

5 . 9 4 1 

895 

N/A R.741 

Toi j l cost ol rail jp-
plird in running iraclii. 
passing iraclks. cmss-

overs eie . dunng year 

•dl 

88 

7 

77 

74 

12 

1 .050 

446 

1 .754 

.Average cosi 
per ion 

12.000 Ib) 

lel 

1 6 4 . 3 7 

1 1 6 . 8 0 

1 1 6 . 9 6 

1 1 6 . 9 7 

4 7 0 . 7 0 

1 7 6 . 7 8 

4 9 8 . 7 4 

2 1 4 . 9 2 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weighl of n i l 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

If) 

100 

100 

110 

112 

115 

130 

1 3 1 

132 

132 

136 

136 

140 

N/A 

Number 
of ions 

(2.000 Ib) 

(£) 

23 

69 

1 , 5 5 7 

666 

339 

1 , 4 7 7 

4 4 1 

183 

3 . 9 0 9 

6 

5 

13 

8 , 6 8 8 

Tola) COSI of rail ap­
plied in yard, station, 
leam. indusiiy. and 

other switching iracks 
dunng year 

Ih) 

13 

13 

301 

90 

6 1 

257 

52 

99 
7 1 1 

3 

1 

1 

1 . 6 0 2 

Mumber of miles of new vard. siaiion. leam. indusirv. and other swiichinB iracks in which rails were laid 
Track-miles of welded rail imiaJli . r i .» n . l f i ' l . l f . -

Average cost 
per ion 

(2.000 Ibl 

( l l 

5 6 3 . 2 4 

1 9 4 . 6 4 

1 9 ^ . 6 5 

1 3 4 . 4 8 

1 8 0 . 0 4 

1 7 ^ . 7 1 

Line 
No 

8 

1 \ 

14 
«!<; 

116.97 

539.70 
181.95 

462.40 
116.80 

117.64 

184.31 
3fl.02 
3 9 . 7 0 

If) 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

2; 
26 
27 

78 
29 
:o 
31 
72 
33 
3* 
35 

i l 
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73.V WKICHTOK RAIL 
Give Ihc pjriivulars called I'nr bcln« i.iinL-crning ihe road .md irjck operjied by ihe respondem ai ihc close of ihe yejr Only ihe respond­

em's proponion oljnmily owned milcjgc should be included Under " Weight of rai l . " Ihe various weights of rails should be given Rojd jnd 
track occupied under irackjge righi or nihcr lorm ol license should noi be included herein, bui all road and track held under any form of 
lease Igranung exclusive possession lo the lessee) should be included 

Line 
No 

1 

J 
3 

4 

J 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

140 

136 

132 

1 3 1 

130 

115 

112 

^ 110 

105 

100 

90 

85 

80 

75 

70 

65 

60 

27 

28 

29 ' 

30 1 

31 f 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 i 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
Ib) 

4 . 1 9 

6 5 9 . 5 3 

9 , 3 8 9 . 9 2 

4 6 6 . 6 9 

3 9 7 . 1 4 

1 . 2 9 8 . 4 7 

7 5 3 . 9 9 

8 8 . 5 1 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles ofal l iracks) 
(c) 

1 4 . 2 7 

1 , 0 0 0 . 6 4 

3 0 9 . 1 0 

4 0 0 . 7 4 

8 6 . 2 0 

1 1 8 . 4 0 

3 0 . 9 1 

1 8 . 9 0 

5 . 0 0 

Remarks 

Id) 

« 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

' 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

j 12 

I 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 ! 

22 

23 

24 

25 : 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 1 
Railroad Annual report R-l 



Roid Iniiiab: 

1 
i 
g 
s 
g 

i 
I 
s 

1 

1 
.s 

1 ° 
6 '^ 
j a 

r-if 
"s il 

f! 
i £ 
8 's 

1 BB 

• 3 
7 

. ". 
: S 

^ £ 
'«: 
5 

j i 
C B 

NS Rail * » ' » 

^1 

1 
1 

^ 

1 

1 

1 
1 3 
1 

1 S 
1 
* 

. 

i l 

\ . 

1 
1 
11 £ 

1 
1 1 c 

^"" 
1 
1 

1 1 

1 

Hi 
111' 
n ' £. 

S a-

1 ^ 0 

UI. uv 
a S 
1 

fr 
R 

f I 9 w <S 

1 

u 

-

i 
• :J 

r4 
• 

i n 
m 

CM 

00 
r» 
.» 
s 

* l 

£ 
rM 

.» 
ON 

VO 

i o 
• 

s 
i 

• 
J -

~ 
i H 

vO 

vO 
vO 

r^ 
oo 

^ 

< 
-

r« 

a* 
m 
• s 

o 

• oo 
i n 

l - l 

.* 
p- l 
1 ^ 

CO 
rM 
r^ 

S 

O 
i n 

• 
CM 

5 
ON 

i o 
.* 

1 ^ 

;3; 
.» OS 

00 

S 
o I S . 

(S 

O l 

ak. 
r> 

aP 
r«-
• vo 

vO 

f - l 

O 
U l 

v O 

s 

.» 
• 

s 

? 
00 

CO 

i 
•-I 

H 

~ 0 0 
CM 

1-1 

7 r» 
f - l 
O 
i H 

_W 

^ 

» 

J f 
m 
H 

i H 

i 

oo 
o f s l 

f l 

^ 

CO 

• 
so 

i" 

? O • 

~ « N 
VC 

ve 
i n 

r M 
rn 

S 
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INSraUCnONS C O N C E R N I N G R E T U R N S T O B E M A D E I N S C H E D U L E 7SS 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Throuah Train dau under Items 3, 3, 4, 6. sod 13 shall be obtaiaed lyon eooductor's wheel reports (frei|ht) or 
similar records. Unit mia service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipmeni (Raiirosd or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving between ongw and destination. The applicBble larifTs and/or contracu (eaeraUy require that a spedTic minimum umiuge or 
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of ladini or other shipping document ia s solid traia for movement between 
origin and destinoiion. Such urifls sitd/or contracu generally conuin restricted detention provisions sod are subject to time-volume require­
menu which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the suted period. Wsy Trains are defined u tnms operated primarily ut 
gather and distribute csrs in road service snd move them between way suuons or way pomu. Through Trains are those traim operated betweea 
two or more major concentration or distribution poinu. Do not include Unit Trsia suUstics in Way and Through Train sutistics. A Work Train 
is a tram operaied solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or eompsny employees. Sutisucs 
for Work Trains should be reported under lum 11 only. Sutistics related to company equipmem, eompany employees aad eompany freight 
moving m transporution trains are aot to be reported m Item 11, but are to be reporud in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, aad S-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes. L K. and L. 

(A) Repon miles ofroad operaied ai dose of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard iracfcs, aad sidiiigs. 
(B) A train-mile is the movement of a tram a distance of 1 mile. In compuung train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mde. Train Miles—Running shsU be bssed on the sctual distance run between lermiiuls aiul/ 
or sutions and shall be computed from the ofTicial time ubies or disunce ubies. Train-miles shall not be iacreased u> cover the runnmg of 
tocomotives frem shops to terminals, doubling hilb, switching, or other work at way sutions, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra tocomoiives on double-hesd or triple-head trains. When the csrrier's trsins aie deuured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in aecordance with the serviee performed. Train-miles shall be kept separstely for trsins hsuled 
by locomouves and trains moved by motoresrs. 

<C) A motorcar is s self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered s locomotive. 

(D) A locomouve is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a 
locomotive unit a disunce of 1 mile under iu own power. Include miles made by sll loeomotive units. Exclude miles msde by motorcars. Miles 
of loeomoiives in helper serviee shall be computed on the basis of actual disunce run in such service. 

(E) All hicomotives unii-miles in rosd service shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminals sad/or sutions. Follow histnictions 
(B) regarding fractions and ofTicial time ubies for computing locomoiive-mdes. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rau of 6 miles per hour for the lime actually engaged in such serviee. Include 
miles altowed uain locomotives for performmg switching serviee at urminals and way sutions. 

(C) Ysrd switchmg tocomotive-miles shall be computed at the rau of 6 miles per botir for the time actiully engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles aUowed to yard hicomotives for switching serviee m ysrds where regular switching service is msintained and ia terminal switching 
and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designatmns shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, Itenu 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign csrs and 
respondents' own cars while on the line ofthe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for privste-
line cars (whether or noi under railroad control) and shipper-owned csrs. A csr-mile u a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1 
mile Report miles made by llatcars carrying loaded highway uaiiers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freighl 
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars aad 
report miles made by business csrs of other then reporting carrier u sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Repon mail, bxpress baggage ears and com-
binstion csrs other than S-02 combination cars, in Item S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-lS car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight aad no-payment cars moving in 
transporution trams. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, snd 4-19. No payment ear-miles are miles nude by private-liiM cart (other thaa 
laiboad coMTDUed) and sioppcFOWBed cars for wfaidi the railroad doci IM rdmbusc the owner OD a liaded and/or enpqp mik bais. If the p q r ^ ^ 
nules includes the empiynalo. the leaded and empty iBilaihouM ncc be comidered n^p^nneal car mibs. 

(J) Repon miles actually run by passenger-vain cars in uanspoilation service. Passenger-tnin car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers arc earned at regular tariff fares widioul exim charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extn fate is charged; miles tun by dimng, 
cafe, and other cars devoted exclusively u> the serving of meals and other refreshmentt aad by club, lounge, and observation eats; and miles run 
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express aad mail. 

(K) From eonducton' or dispstchen' tnin reporu or other appropriate source, compute weight ia tons (2,000 pouiuis. Item 6-01 bidudcs 
weight ofall ktcomotive uniu moved 1 mile in tnnsporution tnms. Ton-miles of motorcan shouM be excluded. l uau 6-02 end 6-03 nprescnt 
tens behind tocomouve uniu (can and contenu, cabooses) moved oiw mde in transporution trains (excluding non-nvenue gross mn-miles). 
Non-revenue gross un-miles m transporution trains include work equipment and can carrying company freight (and their contents). Use ISO 
lbs. ss the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons u the average w e ^ t of contenu ofeach head-ead car. 

(L) From conduemn' traia reporu or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of uns of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transporution traia. Include nel ton-miles in motoresr trains. Exchide LcL shipawat of 
freight hsndled in mixed baggage express esis. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond lo the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road serviee represenu elapsed ihae of tnnsporution trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the lime of leaving the intial tenninals aad 
the time at the final terminals, including trains switehing at wsy sutions and delsys on rosd u shown by eondueton' or dispatchen' train 
reporu. Indude time of mowrcsr service performed by train locomotives at terminals snd wsy sutions. Repon ia Item 9-02 tnin switching 
houn uiduded in Item 9-01. Train swiiehhig is the time spent by the tnin while performing switching serviee at terminals and way sutions 
where no regular yard serviee is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in tlw naia. 
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IHSTRUCTIOHS OXKZIilllilG RETURHS IO BE MADE IR SCHEDULE 7SS-00NCLIinED 

(N) Tazd mitehlng bouxs are hours expended in switehing service perfoimed by yard crews in yards riiere 
regular switching serviee is Balntained, including switching and transfer service in coimection with the 
transportatiim of revemie and incidentally of cuaipauy freight. Bours in yard switching are independent of the 
nuiber of loccmotives used. 

r 

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains angaged in einpany service such as official inspection; 
inspectiim trains for railway Ccaonlssicinera for lAicb no revenue is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work lAen no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting cooipany eiaterial; trains run for distributing siaterial and supplies for use in connection with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by loconiotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching eoaipany materials in cooipany shops or material yards in connection with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and ahops. 

(F) Ihe aidi>er of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and ahall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by eech train. Tor ezeniple. if a car onves loaded (1) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destinatinn point, the total ccnmt 
of loaded csrs would be four: two ccnmts for the movements in the way trains and twn counts tor the movements 
in thrcnjgh trains. Therefore, each car originated or received frcxn a connecting carrier receives an Initial 
count, plus eme count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains cm respondents lines. No additlcmal 
count is given beeeuse of crew change or changes in track identification niail>er unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car sioving under revenue billing shell be considered es s loaded csr. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trsilers/ecmtainers, automobilas and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC 
and aniltiple level freight cars lAen the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the nunber of loeded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trsilers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, idien the work is perfonned at the railroads' expense. 
(Perfoimed at railroads's expense means that railroad eoiployees perform the service or that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/cnntainnrs which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. idien e tariff provision roquires the shipper-ontor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Rote: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for idiich expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the iMms loaded onto and unloaded fmm marine vessels at the 
expense of the reporting reilroad. 

(T) Report the total nunber of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other reilroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileege charges under the Code of Car llire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by locel conditions in determining whether a car at an inteichange point, should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, ears on repair tracks iindcraoina nr awaiting 
repairs switehing, cars awaiting aiovement to repair tracks held in train yard (cscluclinR cars Which are to he 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car sioving eaipty in trains on route l.n shop, and cars stored 
awaiting dispositiim. 

Surplus csrs sre cers which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day nf the year, hut have 
not been pieced for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average basod on weekly count of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A) 
2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B) 

2-01 UNFT TRAINS 
2-02 WAY TRAINS 
2-03 THROUGH 77VUNS 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 MOTORCARS (C) 
2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D) 
ROAO SERVICE (E) 

3-01 UNITTRAINS 
3-02 WAY TRAINS 
3-03 THROUGH TRAINS 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 TRAIN SWITCHING (F) 
3-21 YARD SWITCHING (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 

4. FREIGHT CAR-MILES (ttiousands) (H) 
4-01 RR OWNED AND LEASED - LOADED 
4-010 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-011 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-012 BOX-EQUIPPH) 
4-013 GONDOLA-PLAIN 

4-014 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-015 HOPPERCOVERED 
4-016 HOPPER<yr-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-017 HOPPER-CVr-SPEQAL SERVICE 
4-018 REFRIGERATORMECHANICAL 
4-019 REFRIGERATOFH«)N^ECHANICAL 
4-020 FLAT-TOFCCOFC 
4-021 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-022 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-023 FLAT-Aa OTHER 
4-024 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 

14,652 
XXXXXXXX 

3,795,653 
8,713,122 

33.539,342 
46,048,117 

46,048,117 
XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 
12.261,135 
16,196,549 
92,758,980 

121,216.664 
6,467,781 

12,404,716 
140,089,161 
XXXXXXXX. 
XXXXXXXX 

1 
38,446 

161,967 
125,656 

26,114 
122,925 
265,521 

54,053 
3,527 
7,130 

72.811 
16,804 

1,044 
25,553 

122,706 
1,044,258 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

-
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

4-11 RR OWNED AND LEASED EMPTY 
4-110 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-111 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-112 BOX-eOUIPPED 
4-113 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-114 GONDOLAEQUIPPED 
4-115 HOPPSVOOVBS) 
4-116 HOPPERO/r-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-117 HOPPER-OH'-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-118 REFRIGERATORMECHANICAL 
4-119 REFRIGERATORIOW/ECHANICAL 
4-120 FLAT-TOFOCOFC 
4-121 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-122 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-123 FLAT-Aa OTHER 
4-124 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 PRIVATE UNE CARS - LOADED (H) 
4-130 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-131 BOX-PLAIN 50-F(X)T AND LONGER 
4-132 BOX-BQUPPED 
4-133 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-134 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-135 HOPPERCOVB̂ HD 
4-136 HOPPER<yr-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-137 HOPPER-On--SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-138 REFRIGERATORMECHANICAL 
4-139 REFRIGERATOFĤ JON-MECHANICAL 
4-140 FUT-TOFC«X)FC 
4-141 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-142 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-143 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-144 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4-145 TANK - 22,000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-146 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
2 

28,398 
160,083 
124,592 
26,152 

126,606 
250,131 

54,964 
2,959 
6,848 
9,717 

10,866 
1,614 

25,940 
7.291 

836,163 
XXXXXXXX 

0 
14,077 

262 
545 

71 
103,814 

1,291 
5,574 

9 
724 

198,180 
118,725 

66 
12,031 

103,599 
40,469 

118 
599,555 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 

. 49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

• 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

item descriptk>n 
(a) 

4-15 PRIVATE UNE CARS-EMPTY (H) 
4-150 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-151 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-152 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-153 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-154 QONDOLAEQUIPPED 
4-155 HOPPERCOVERED 
4-156 HOPPEROrr-GBJERAL SERVICE 
4-157 HOPPER-Orr-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-158 REFRIGERATORMECHANICAL 
4-159 REFRIGERATORJ«)NMECHANICAL 
4-160 FLAT-TOFOCOFC 
4-161 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-162 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-163 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-164 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4-165 TANK-22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-166 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 WORK EQUIPMENT CAR^̂ ffllES 
4-18 NO PAYMENT CAR-MILES (1) 
4-19 TOTAL CAR-MILES BY TRAIN TYPE 
4-190 UNITTRAINS 
4-191 WAYTRAINS 
4-192 THROUGHTRAINS 
4-193 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 CABOOSE MILES 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
1 

4,741 
226 
541 

40 
105,651 

1,331 
5.945 

9 
760 

24,158 
82,597 

82 
12,840 

104,633 
41,116 

132 
384,803 

15.269 
125,954 

XXXXXXXX 
337,438 
170,044 

2,496,520 
3.006,002 

14,164 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

* Total number of loaded miles 110,627 and emotv miles 9 bv roadrailer reported above on 
lines 29 and 45 respectively, rather than line 84. 

Note: Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84. 

r 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



A 

Road Initials- NSRail Year 1994 97 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

. 

/ Item descri|Stion 
(a) 

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K) 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6-02 FREIGHT TRAINS, CRS.. CNTS & CABOOSE 
6-020 UNITTRAINS 
6-021 WAYTRAINS 
6-022 THROUGHTRAINS 
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS, CRS. & CNTS. 
6-04 NONflEVENUE 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands) 
7-01 REVBMUE 
7-02 NONREVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 

8 TON-MILES OF FRIEGHT (Thousands) (L) 
8-01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111. 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (lines 110, 113) 

9. TRAIN HOURS (M) 
9-01 ROAD SERVICE 
9-02 TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (0) 

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11-02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P) 
12-01 UNITTRAINS 
12-02 WAYTRAINS 
12-03 THROUGHTRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (0) 
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q) 
15. TOFOCOFC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DEUVERED (R) 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S) 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS-COAL 
16-02 MARINE TERMINALS-ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS - OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON UNE fT) 
17-01 SERVICEABLE 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLf 
17-03 SURPUJS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
19,763,435 
XXXXXXXX 
29,286,220 
12,907.147 

184,144,185 

967,561 
247,068,548 
XXXXXXXX 

276,527 
1,405 

277,932 
XXXXXXXX 

122,263,537 

122,263,537 
456,326 

456,326 
122,719,863 
XXXXXXXX 

2,389,230 
581,537 

1,428,555 
XXXXXXXX 

766,810 

XXXXXXXX 
753,412 

3,254,632 
6,339,227 
1,488,369 
1,662,333 

85,023 
XXXXXXXX 
32,991,000 

32,991,000 
XXXXXXXX 

20,661 
282 

20,943 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXX>00< 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report .sliall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the re.spondeni. This 
report shall also be verified by the oalh of the presideni or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent .slates 
that such ofhccr has no control over the respc^ndent's accouniing and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

Commonwealth ofVii^ginia 
City of Norfolk 

Tohn P. Ralfahone makes oath and say.s thai he is Vice President and Controller of Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad 
Subsidiaries (see page 4 of K:C Annual Report K-1). that it is Ins duly lo have supervision over the books of accounts of the 
respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept, dial he knows that such books have been kepi in gocjd faith 
during the period covered by this report; iliai he knows thai the enirie.-j contained in this report relating to accounting matters 
have been prepared in accordance wilh the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts ftjr Railroads and other accounting 
and reporting directives of this Commi.ssion, that he believes that all other slaiements of fact contained in this report are true, 
and ihat this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken frcjm the bcjoks and records, of the business and 
affairs of the above-named re.spondeni during the period of lime from and including January 1. 1994. to and including 
December 31.1994. 

(Sigpmure of affiant) 

Subscribed and sworn lo before me a Notary Public in and for the State and City above named,' this 'S'/S^day of March. 199S. 
My commission expires December ^1.1998 

Use an 
LS 

impre.ssion seal Q. ^yS^u t̂Ujy 
luthorized to administer oaih.s) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

Commonwealth of Virginia 
City of Norfolk 

David R. Goode makes oath tliat says that he is President and Chief Executive Officer of Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad 
Subsidiaries (see page 4 of ICC Annual Repcjri R-l): that he has carefully examined the foregoing report, that he believes that all 
slaiements of lact contained in the said report are true, and that llie said report is a correct and complete statement of the 
business and alVairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property during tlie period of lime fr<}m and 
including January 1.1994. to and including December .=^1.1994. 

(Signature of affiant) 

Sub.scribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the State and City above named, this w S j t d a y of March. 199S 
My commi.ssion expires December 31.1998. 

U.se an 
LS. 

impression seal Q. ^^ / {AAJLL^ 
lutlionzed to administer oath.s) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

OfTice addressed 

Name Tiile 

Dale of lelier 
or leiegram 

Monlh Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

, 

Answer 
needed 

Answer 

Date of letter 

Monlh Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

lener or 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Daie 

Moniii Day Year 

Page 

Aullioniy 

Lener or lele-
gram of -

Montli Day Year 

Officer sending ieiier or lelegram 

Name Tiile 

Commission 
file number 

. Clerk maicmg 
correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipmeni leased 

From others • 
Improvemenis to 
To otiiers • 

Owned and used • 
Accruals-Railway tax < 
Analysis of taxes——-
Application of funds-Source-
Balance sheet •— 
Capital siocic— •— 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classincation ~ 
Changes in nnancial position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing • 

arrangements 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipmeni leased 
From others 

Page Nu 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

Improvemenis to • 
Toothers 
Owned and used — 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year-
Equipment—classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment — 
Passenger-tiain cars ~ 

Inventory 
Owned-Noi in service of respondent' 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to -

Reserve 
To others 

Reserve-
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operating-
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position—Changes in -
Floating equipmem — 
Freight cars loaded -
Freight-train cars • 
Freight car-miles -
Fuel consumed diesel • 

Cost-
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent •— 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
tO-%1 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

Items m selected income and retained earnings accounis ~ 
Investmenis in common stocks of affiliated companies — 
Investments and advances of afiiliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transporution service 42-43 
Road and equipment . 32-33 

Changes durmg year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the 

year . 32-33 

Leases• 
Locomolive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles • 
Mileage-Average of road operated 

Of main tracks • 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid -
Of new tracks in which ties were laid -• 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor tail can owned or leased 
Nel income — 
Oath 
Operating eipenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) --
Sutistics (See Sutistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty • 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions -
Miles of new track in which rails were laid < 
WWghl of 

Railway—Operating expenses — — 
Railway—Operating revenues — 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 

MisceUaneous items in accounts for year • 
Revenues 

Freight — — 
i^ssenger-

Road and equipment—Investment in • 
Improvements to leased property — 

Reserve • — 
Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates • 
Reserve 

Owned-Depicdation base and rates • 
Reserve 

Used-Depredation base and rates • 
Reserve — . - . 

Road—Mileage operated at dose of year --' 
By Sutes and Territories — 

Secunties (see Investments) 
Short-term borrowing anangements—Compensating 
balances and 
Sinking funds — • —— — 
Source and application of working capital • 
Specialized serviee subschedule —•— • 
Sutement of changes in financial position ~ — • •— 
Slock outstanding — • — 

Changes during year 
Number of security holders • 
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VWue per share 
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Supporting schedule—Road -
Suretyships—Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and eitensions • 
Ttacks operated at dose of year 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

87 

65 
94 
79 
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